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Ilima Loomis, The Maui News

PRESS:

17

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

Will the Planning Committee please come to

19

order.

For the meeting of August 15th, 2005 we have

20

our Vice-Chairl Mr. Danny Mateo l present, Michelle

21

Anderson.

22

in a little later.

23

Ms. Johnson is excused.

24

also have Mr. Mike Molina and Mr. Joseph Pontanilla

25

as Members of the Committee.

Bob Carroll is excused.

He'll be coming

Mr. Hokama is excused for now.
Mr. Kane is excused.

Thank you all for
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4

being here.
From our Administration we have the Planning

2
3

Director, Mr. Mike Foley, and our Corporation

4

Counsel, Mr. James Giroux.

5

Department we have Mr. John Summers.

6

Staff is Jo-Ann Sato, our secretary, and our Legal

7

Analyst, David Raatz.

8

ITEM NO. 36:

Also from the Planning
Our Committee

GENERAL PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEES (GPAC)
(C.C. 05-220)

9

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

Members, we have two items on the

11

Committee today.

12

General Plan Advisory Committees.

13

the items up in order and taking testimony prior to

14

each item.

15

General Plan Advisory Committees, PC No. 36, is

16

there anyone signed up for that, Ms. Sato?

17

MS. SATO:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

The first item is PC-36, the
We will be taking

So if there is anyone signed up for the

No.
Seeing that there's no one signed up for

19

that, we're going to go ahead and proceed with that

20

item.

21

Members! as we left off the last time talking

22

about the application form and also the information

23

sheet that would be given with the application form

24

for those members of the community on the islands of

25

Maui, Molokai, and Lanai, they would apply to be on
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1

the General Plan Advisory Committee, and we will go

2

through our process in selecting the representatives

3

for that particular Committee.

4

Before you, in Item No. 36, there is the

5

draft application form.

6

your item.

7

forward with any suggested revisions to this.

8
9

10
11

That's on the last entry in

I believe we didn't have anyone come

And I'd like to take the opportunity to
welcome Mr. Bob Carroll to our meeting.

Thank you

for being here, Robert.
Does anyone have any additions at this time

12

to the application form?

13

telling the public this is available tomorrow, so

14

don't do anything drastic with this.

15

or suggestions or anything?

16

All right, seeing none, then we will go ahead and,

17

without objection, we will use this as our

18

application form.

19

Remember now, we've been

Any comments

Changes?

No.

Okay.

I turn your attention next, Members, to what

20

was just handed out to you, which is titled the GPAC

21

Information Sheet, and on this information sheet it

22

does the who, what, when, where, why, how, and

23

contact information so that folks who will be

24

receiving this, this will be attached to the

25

application form so that they know kind of what this
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1

is about.

2

everybody to turn in whoever has given a name and

3

address or a letter or a resume wishing to be

4

considered for the GPAC, to please submit those to

5

the Committee Staff and we will have those as the

6

central point for collecting and organizing the

7

information as they come in.
So as you glance over that information sheet,

8

9

10
11
12

As a recap of the last meeting, we asked

are there any things that jump out at you as
being -- could be improved?
VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

Mr. Mateo.

Thank you, Madam Chair, not to be

improved, just a question.

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

Oh, yes.

14

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

This particular item identifies that

15

the sessions will begin in November or December

16

2005.

17

submitted?

18

Is there a date that applications must be

CHAIR TAVARES:

Is there a deadline date?
Yes, the deadline date is actually on the

19

application form, and it is -

20

going to be changed to September 15th.

21

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

23

that's the one that's

September 15th?

September 15th will be the application

deadline.

24

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Thank you.

The press release has gone
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out.

2

announcing that we are looking for volunteers from

3

the community to participate in the General Plan

4

Advisory Committees.

5

selected for the Committee itself, I'm hoping

6

that -- so is the Department

7

that many citizens will come out to the various

8

meetings that will be scheduled throughout the

9

County to discuss the General Plan for the County of

10
11

Maui.

I think you've seen it in the newspapers

And even if people aren't

I

I'm sure -- hoping

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

I don't

12

know if this would be the appropriate place to put

13

it, but -- and I'm sure it's not something that we

14

could require, but I think it would be very helpful

15

for potential members of this Committee to read our

16

current General Plan.

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

I believe that when the General Plan

18

Advisory Committee is selected, that that's going to

19

be one of their first assignments, is to read the

20

General Plan.

21

are interested in what the existing General Plan is,

22

that the General Plan I believe is available at

23

every library in the State of Hawaii, or at least in

24

Maui County.

25

believe that and our General Plans -- each of our

And hopefully if there are folks who

Am I correct in assuming that?
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Community Plans is also available at the libraries,

2

so if anyone wanted to look at that.

3

if any of it is on line.
Mr. Foley, do you have any information about

4

5
6
7

I'm not sure

that?
MR. FOLEY:

Madam Chair, the Community Plans and the

General Plan are on line.

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, I think it's a

10

prerequisite, actually, for anyone that's going to

11

take on this job, that they should read the current

12

General Plan.

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

I would hope that people would prepare

14

themselves for what they're going to get into,

15

because this little sheet of paper does not

16

represent what this process is about.

17

hours and a lot of commitment.

18

like it says, it's several initial orientations

19

sessions followed by multiple working meetings, so

20

there's multiple working meetings to come up with a

21

General Plan.

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

finalized?

24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:

It's a lot of

It's -- you know,

Has the information sheet been

This is the final right here, unless we

change anything today.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 8/15/05

1

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I'm just thinking that

2

maybe under how, you could put a sentence in that it

3

is recommended for those who are applying to read

4

the current General plan which is on line and give

5

the website.

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

10

with that?

Okay, that's fine.
Thank you.

Members, I think that improves it.
Okay.

Okay

Could also tell them where it's

located in the libraries also.

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Good suggestion.

Any other

13

comments?

14

per Ms. Anderson's suggestion, notifying people

15

where copies of the current general and community

16

plans are located, both in the libraries and on line

17

with the address, we'll go ahead and say that this

18

is final to be sent out.

21

So with that change that we'll add

Mr. Foley, have any comments about this

19
20

Okay.

Thank you.

information sheet?
MR. FOLEY:

Madam Chair, I just wanted to mention that it

22

does say in the section under when that there will

23

be several initial orientation sessions followed by

24

multiple working meetings.

25

will include information for the Advisory Committee

The orientation sessions
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1

regarding what a General Plan is and also review our

2

current General Plan.

3

review Bill 84, the results of Focus Maui Nui, and

4

we'll go over with them the work plan which has 185

5

tasks and the schedule.

6

That's the bad news.

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Plus they'll be asked to

We'll do the schedule last.

Thank you for that, Mr. Foley.

8

Okay, Members, just to reiterate, the deadline --

9

reiterate -- correct, the deadline for applications

10

is September 16th, not the 15th.

11

release says it's on the 16th.

12

will be mailing out the application forms to those

13

who have already contacted us.

14

you get those names and addresses to our Committee

15

Staff so that they can start to process the

16

applications.

17

ahead and call this a final thing, with no

18

objection, and the item will be deferred with no

19

objection.

20

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

ACTION:

I think the press
Okay.

So make sure that

Okay, with that, Members, we'll go

Any objections to deferring the item?
No objections.
Okay, item is deferred.

Recommending deferral pending further
discussion.

23

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

ITEM NO. 12:

So the Staff

Thank you very much.
TRANSIENT VACATION RENTALS
(C.C. 01-150; LU CR 02-94)
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1

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

Our next item on the business agenda today

3

is PC-12.

PC-12 is the Transient Vacation Rentals.

4

I ask the audience that anyone that has a cell phone

5

or pager to put it on the silent or off position so

6

we can run our meeting as smoothly as possible.

7

you look around, you see lots and lots of people

8

here today.

9

the community, as we've seen some of the letters to

And this has been of much interest in

10

the editor recently and some of the articles that

11

have come out.

12

community wide in us taking up this particular

13

issue.

14

As

So there is I think an interest

This has been lingering in Committee for a

15

number of years, and I think that we will start the

16

process now.

17

will be done, but as far as what we're doing today

18

is we're receiving public testimony regarding

19

transient vacation rentals.

20

for three minutes for each person.

21

call you up like a baseball announcer.

22

the box, on deck, in the batter's box, whatever, so

23

that we can move smoothly through this.

24

not finish our session today, it will be recessed to

25

Thursday at 1:30 in the chamber, so if we do not

We cannot guarantee when the process

We will take testimony
I'm going to
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1

finish today.

2

people that have signed up.

3

So far I think we have about 50

Each of you will have three minutes, and

4

that's it.

No other time.

You can say it in three

5

minutes, I'm pretty sure.

6

we'll also be very appreciative of your doing it in

7

less time.

8

letters and faxes regarding people's opinion and

9

thoughts about the vacation rentals.

If you can do it in less,

We have received a number of emails and

Those are all

10

appearing in our binders at some point in time.

11

This is what one binder looks like.

12

other binders on the desks of the other people, but

13

it does contain any information that has come

14

through in a form of testimony or comments.

15

personal binder even has the phone messages that I

16

have are put in there.

17

that you know would like to contribute, please

18

encourage them to use either one of those media to

19

get through to us.

20

email, or you can snail mail us something.

21

You see the

My

So if you have other folks

So that's by telephone, by fax,

Okay, we'll call you up in groups of three.

22

If you'll kind of line up on the wall there

23

can get through it real efficiently.

24

your name for the record.

25

name, you must state it for the record also t

l

then we

Please state

Even though I call your
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1

you represent, if anyone.

If you're just

2

representing yourself, that's fine, but if you

3

represent an organization, we would like that

4

information too.

5

going to proceed?

6

All right.

So any questions about how we're
Members, any questions?
At this time I'd like to call our

7

first testifier, Dr. David Dantes, and he'll be

8

followed by Mr. Ron McOmber, and Ron Serle.

9

please forgive me if I mispronounce your name.

And

10

That's why we also have you say it up here so we get

11

it right.

12

Thank you.

Go ahead, Mr. Dantes, Dr. Dantes.
. . . BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

13

14

MR. DANTES:

Thank you.

Dr. David Dantes, President of

15

MVRA.

16

other priorities and making yourselves available to

17

us for this.

18

going to have to come to understand the realities of

19

vacation rental operations.

20

because there's so much myth and assumption and

21

misinformation masquerading as reality.

22

to take care to sift facts from assumptions and from

23

unfounded opinion if you hope to arrive at a

24

reasonable appraisal of our true impacts and our

25

true contributions.

Thank you for set asiding -- setting aside

To do justice to this task you're

That may not be easy
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I'm reminded of something that happened to me

2

when I was a young doctor practicing in an ER in Los

3

Angeles.

4

rather large lady who had been shot in the stomach

5

during a poker game, and she was dying from internal

6

hemorrhage.

7

OR and her veins had all collapsed, so I had to do a

8

surgical cut down here on her arm to find a vein and

9

start a transfusion, pumping the blood in.

One night the ambulance brought in a

She was too critical to make it to the

She woke

10

up and looked around and then she started yelling at

11

me.

12

should doctor my stomach, not my arm.

13

pointed to the blood, I opened my mouth to explain,

14

and she said get your hands off me and somebody get

15

me a real doctor.

16

surgery.

17

started that transfusion, but afterwards she never

18

thanked me.

19

called her to ask her about it she said she'd cashed

20

the insurance check and played the ponies at the

21

race track and that I got exactly what I deserved.

22

She said, what are you doing with my arm?

You

Well, I

Well, the woman made it to

She survived and recovered because I

She never paid me either, and when I

You're going to be exposed to some people who

23

hate vacation rentals today and others who are in

24

favor of them, and you may be moved by testimony on

25

both sides.

It may influence your feelings and your
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1

opinions.

2

that feelings and opinions do not necessarily point

3

to actual facts.

4

the basis for people's opinions and get to the

5

facts, use the facts, and rely on them when you're

6

doing your deliberation.

7

afraid of anything that you might know about our

8

industry.

9

contributing information.

10

But I'm pleading with you to recognize

It's important for you to question

You know, we're not really

In fact, we're here to cooperate by
We are afraid of what you

might assume and that you don't actually know.
Opinions are no basis for formulating

11

12

legislation any more than they are a basis for

13

treating a critical patient or making any other

14

important decision.

15

the woman I treated in the ER, so she labeled me a

16

quack.

17

If you have made assumptions about vacation rentals,

18

it's not too late to replace them with facts.

19

there are many facts that will be available to you

20

during the course of this that may not have been

21

before.

22

fact, there's a risk of depriving us of our

23

livelihoods and our --

24

MR. RAATZ:

25

MR. DANTES:

Ophelia didn't have the facts,

If I didn't have the facts, she'd be dead.

And

If you don't replace unfounded opinion with

Three minutes.
-- dreams and we ask you to please take care
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with that.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Any questions for the

3

testifier?

4

Ron Serle r then Michael Hunter.

5

MR. McOMBER:

OkaYr Mr. Ron McOmber r to be followed by

Madam Chair r Members of the Council r my name

6

is Ron McOmber.

I'm from Lanai.

Basically after

7

reading the handout and listening to

8

the letters to the editor r lopping bed and breakfast

9

and transient accommodations and short term rentals

reading all

10

is really confusing.

Lanai is a unique placer and

11

we are tied into the same program but in a different

12

way than you folks here on Maui are.

13

accommodations or short-term rentals take care of a

14

myriad of situations r graduations r weddingsr class

15

reunions r small contractors r golfers r overflow from

16

the rich condo owners when they come to visit on

17

Lanai and they don't have enough room in their

18

condos r that they rent from us to put their guests

19

inr State and County workers, social services like

20

doctors and nurses and blood bank, Women Helping

21

Women r and on and on and on, and don't forget the

22

most important thing on Lanai to the residents of

23

Lanai is hunters.

24

hunters that come twice a year.

25

26 weeks out of 52 weeks, folks.

Our transient

We have a tremendous amount of
13 weeks.

That's

We need transient
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accommodations on Lanai.
However you come up with regulations -

2

and

3

we don't mind paying.

I'm paying TA tax right now r

4

and you folks in the County are only getting a

5

butt's share of that.

6

that.

7

CountYr then you guys should be getting the big

8

chunk of it.

9

question.

You should be getting more of

I mean if it's being generated in Maui

I'm sure you agree with that.

Excuse me.

No

I'm basically here today to

10

say let this go back to the local Planning

11

Commissions.

12

We know r the Planning Commission r the local folks on

13

Lanai r they know what the priorities are r and let us

14

handle it.

15

wellr Lanai's different r Molokai's different.

16

are different.

Let Molokai and Lanai deal with it.

I know you're going to scoff at this r
We

Believe mer we're different.

The houses that I rent are not built for

17

18

vacation rentals.

They were plantation houses r

19

everyone of them.

20

the dads have died and the children that live in the

21

mainland have decided to let me manage the houses

22

for them rather than let them die in Lanai.

23

not want to sell them.

24

land.

25

Lanai right now you'd fallon your face.

And the people -- the moms and

They do

It's very cherished piece of

And if you knew what land was going for on
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sold two houses over there, one next door to me for

2

525,000 and a plantation house for 380,000, which is

3

a junk piece of house.

4

It was serviceable.

5

was a plantation house.

6

understand that and some of the people in -- on Maui

7

understand that and Upcountry.

it was clean.

It was a single-wall house.

It

The people on Molokai

So, please, whatever you do folks,

8
9

But, folks,

send this

back to the Planning Commission and let us find out

10

what we need, our needs on Maui -- on Molokai and

11

Lanai, and I'll let you folks fight out the rest of

12

it here on Maui.

13

not trying to get out of paying my taxes.

14

making money.

15

thing before I close.

16

night.

17

it could be six people in a whole house.

18

not making a hell of a lot, folks, but it's meeting

19

the needs of the people that corne to Lanai and

20

that's the most important thing.

21

driven by that, we wouldn't have a job.

22

driven by that.

23

golfers have found out it's easier to corne and stay

24

in one of my houses and play golf

25

rounds of golf at Manele or Koele than to pay $300 a

But I really would support -- I'm
We're

But let me shock you with one other
We charge $35 per person per

That could be two people in a whole house or
See, we're

If it wasn't
It's being

People wouldn't corne here.

The

an extra two

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 8/15/05

1

19

night and stay in a hotel at Manele and Koele.

2

MR. RAATZ:

3

MR. McOMBER:

4

5
6

7

Three minutes.
Thank you very much.

You guys have a nice

day.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Ron Serle, to be followed by Michael

Hunter, to be followed by Jon Ericson.
MR. SERLE:

Yes, hello.

My name is Ron Serle.

Thank you

8

very much for listening, number one.

I emailed each

9

of you people on the Council a quick note about how

10

I felt for vacation rentals, which I am in favor of.

11

I got responses almost unanimously from everybody.

12

I also got a phone call from Mike Molina, which

13

really impressed me, and on a Saturday I was in a

14

dialogue with Jo Anne Johnson about vacation rentals

15

via email.

16

Hawaiian Canoe Club paddling around the harbor,

17

Jo Anne is busily writing me a five-page letter in

18

answer to my questions.

19

I was impressed with the way the County deals with

20

things.

21

do, but I respect the fact of how hard you work on

22

issues that involve the entire island of Maui and

23

the people that are here.

24
25

And on a Saturday, while I'm at the

I was incredibly impressed.

I don't always agree with what you people

Many people are going to talk about the
issues.

I'm not going to get into a whole dialogue
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1

about the issues.

I would like to bring up a couple

2

of things, okay.

3

I understand, about a thousand vacation rentals on

4

Maui.

5

vacation rental than it is staying at a hotel.

6

here you have a couple in Chicago who would like to

7

have an alternative vacation and maybe stay on the

8

North Shore of Maui, wife says to the husband, Tom,

9

can you get on line.

There are approximately, from what

It's a very different experience staying in a
So

Do me a favor, look up

10

something for Maui.

11

nothing.

12

Maui.

13

Maui has to put up a website that says, I'm sorry,

14

you can't stay with us.

15

to stay on Maui.

16

embarrassing.

17

And all of a sudden there's

There's no websites.

You can't visit

Or each of these thousand places to stay on

Go to a hotel if you want

I think that would be pretty

I'd also like to bring up that vacation

18

rentals employ a lot of people, and they employ

19

people that can't work standardly, like women who

20

have children who have to work schedules around what

21

their children are doing and they can't work 40

22

hours a week.

23

to consider.

24

incredible respect for what you people are doing.

25

have incredible respect for how hard you work at

That's another really important thing
But I want to tell you that I have
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1

what you're doing.

I know that each one of you can

2

probably make more money working in the private

3

sector.
So we live on this island of Maui, and I hope

4
5

that we can all have compassion for the other

6

person's issues and see things not only in our own

7

eyes but in the eyes of somebody else.

8

very much.

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you

Thank you.

Members, rather than my asking if you have

10
11

any questions, if you've got one, just speak

12

forward, and we'll just go on.

Jon Ericson, to be followed by Cindy Biggers

13

14
15

Thank you.

and Daisy Melendez.
MR. HUNTER:

Go ahead.

Aloha, Planning Committee Members, and

16

especially Charmaine Tavares.

A warm mahalo for

17

being the catalyst for this grand gathering and for

18

having the courage to go forward with an issue that,

19

from my experience, has been going on for over 12

20

years.

21

being present, and I would ask that you make sure

22

that the members that aren't here would get to hear

23

the testimony that I'm about to give, because I do

24

not have time to have put together some written

25

material for you.

I would thank you also for coming here and
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Mahalo for giving me the opportunity to

1

2

convey to you my feelings on an issue that goes to

3

the heart of my family's well-being and survival.

4

would like to share with you in four minutes what I

5

have found to be the truth of this issue.

6

begin by saying there are many misconceptions about

7

transient vacation rentals and bed and breakfasts

8

and also who the owners are, what we do, and what we

9

offer.

Let me

Obviously I cannot speak for everyone, but I

10

can speak for myself and from 15 years of hands-on

11

experience.

12

bed and breakfast with guests residing within our

13

premises for ten years and also with guests staying

14

by themselves and us living off the property.

15

During those 14 years we have never had a complaint

16

except from the Planning Department enforcement

17

officer.

18

14 years.

19

I

This experience includes operating a

That was the only complaint we ever had in

Who are we?

We are the face of small

20

business.

We're the early risers.

We're the

21

long-term residents.

22

the front lines of aloha, often dealing with

23

potential customers long before they have even

24

decided on their destination.

25

of aloha.

Some would argue that we're

We spread the seeds

We're often their first contact and we
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1

offer a personal touch, after all, it is our

2

business, and we offer it often in an impersonal

3

world.

4

aloha.

5

In some ways we are also the last basting of

We are not the CEOs of major corporations

6

looking for concessions, nor the attorneys for

7

non-profits.

8

permits for subdividing Maui.

9

Wal-Marts and the Costcos that have driven the mom

We're not the developers requesting
We are not the

10

and pops out of business.

11

small business in a vibrant and diverse tourist

12

destination.

13

affordable accommodation to people who would

14

otherwise not be coming to Lanai.

15

group of law abiding, taxpaying, aloha spreading,

16

hard working citizens asking to be legalized without

17

having burdensome regulations placed upon us.

18

We are the new faces of

We are part of the community providing

We are a large

A sign of a healthy ecosystem is diversity,

19

and economic systems are no different.

20

support all areas of economic development.

21

guests that stay with us have varied ranging from

22

the father-son teams that come for the 20 weekends

23

of hunting to real property appraisers, County

24

officials, substitute teachers

25

doctors, private construction workers, Castle &

l

We need to
The

social workers,
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1

Cooke contractors, old Lanaians wanting to return

2

home and visit ohana, tourists, potential home

3

buyers, essential service providers, census takers,

4

homeland security -

5

MR. RAATZ:

6

MR. HUNTER:

Three minutes.
and TSA personnel.

I'd like to use my

7

minute up.

We provide affordable accommodation, a

8

room with a private attached bathroom, whirlpool

9

tub, a ventilating skylight, all done in Italian

10

marble, use of the common areas, which include the

11

kitchen, a full breakfast is provided for 98.50,

12

109.72 after tax.

13

directly to the State.

14

125,000 of GET and TAT taxes that I have paid in the

15

last ten years.

16

11.4 percent of my income goes
That has translated into

I'm still illegal.

I've come forward to every meeting.

I've

17

stepped up and I've testified, and there's one

18

recurring theme, and I don't mean to sound arrogant

19

by this, when we give our testimony, Ron McOmber,

20

myself, many other people at the local Planning

21

Committees, we hear everybody listen, we hear the

22

same theme being said, and then when we see the

23

regulations that go in, it's as if our testimony's

24

been ignored.

25

eyes and see what we really are.

So I'd ask you today to look with new
We're just hard
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1

working citizens trying to make a living, raising

2

our families, and we provide accommodation for

3

people that don't want to spend $700 a night in a

4

hotel.

There are no other alternatives on Lanai.
So I would ask you to remember, as you do

5
6

this, as you will do it, just remember that Lanai

7

and Molokai are two very different places.

8

the power to put me out of business right now.

9

doesn't mean I'll go away, but you have that power.

10

And if you want to do that, please do it quickly so

11

I can get on with my life.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Ericson.

13

MR. HUNTER:

let's put this issue to rest.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Ericson.

time.

16

MR. HUNTER:

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

You are way beyond your

Thank you very much.
Thank you.

I appreciate your time.

We need to be fair to

18

everyone.

19

Daisy Melendez, followed by Leonard Wilke.

20

MS. BIGGERS:

That

I would just ask you

12

15

You have

Okay, Cindy Biggers, to be followed by

Aloha ka kou.

My name is Cindy Biggers.

21

Mahalo nui for this opportunity to come before

22

Council today as a common person with concerns

23

regarding vacation rentals on the beautiful island

24

of Maui that I call home.

25

culturally sensitive, environmentally aware, and I

I consider myself
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1

understand the carrying capacity of an island.

2

have been employed by a vacation rental business for

3

five years, along with eight other workers I

4

represent today who could not be here because they

5

are working.

6

rental industry, as I experience it, creates many

7

part-time and full-time jobs.

8

North Shore are able to work locally in our

9

neighborhoods, staying off congested roads during

10
11

I

It is my observation that the vacation

Many of us on the

rush hour, and not burning costly fuel.
We are creating communities where we live,

12

work, grow food, and take care of each other,

13

perhaps re-introducing bio-regional living,

14

community living that was used by the Hawaiians in

15

the ahupua'a districts in the days of old.

16

the vacation rental employees are students,

17

part-time teachers, or young parents who cannot

18

work -- can only work a few hours in the middle of

19

the day while their children are at school.

20

owners that I know work side by side with their

21

employees.

22

clerical workers, accountants, booking agents, house

23

keepers, gardeners, hot tub and pool people, handy

24

men, appliance repair, and a number of craftsmen and

25

carpenters.

Many of

The

These businesses create jobs for

We work, pay taxes, and live on Maui.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 8/15/05

27

1

The owners I know live on Maui.

They are not

2

mainland corporations.

3

who dearly love Hawaii and have it in our hearts to

4

share what we love with visitors.

We are working Maui people

The vacation rental homes I know of are very

5
6

low impact on their neighborhoods and land.

They

7

are well kept, impeccably maintained private homes

8

and cottages.

9

than condo buildings and hotels and should be

These homes are far less intrusive

10

considered with a mandate appropriate to their size

11

and contribution to the world famous Hawaiian

12

hospitality that they foster.

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Cindy.

Mahalo.
Daisy will be followed

14

by Leonard Wilke, to be followed by William Spence,

15

or Spencer.

16

MS. MELENDEZ:

Aloha.

My name is Daisy Melendez, and I

17

work for Fabulous Homes vacation rental agency.

18

want to thank all of you Council Members for

19

listening to all of us today.

20

here since she was five years old and many members

21

of my family were born and raised here.

22

and raised here and we have a big family, which

23

including just for some

24

25 of us.

25

tourist industry.

I

My mother has lived

I was born

my first cousins, there's

Every member of my family works in the
Some work in hotels and some work
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1

in the vacation rental business like I do.

I really

2

enjoy my work and I enjoy the people I work with.

3

They pay me well enough that I don't need to work a

4

second job, which allows me to spend time with my

5

family, and it also allows me to go motorcycle

6

riding with my friends.
The homes that the Fabulous Homes -- the

7
8

homes that Fabulous Homes agency represents are not

9

in the affordable housing category, so they don't

10

take away any housing, but they do pay me enough so

11

I can afford a place to live.

12

down businesses who care about the community by

13

providing good jobs in the tourist business.

14

you.

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Please don't shut

Thank

Members, I sort of got miss

16

out of line here and that was Michael Hunter that

17

had testified earlier, and I kind of skipped over

18

Jon Ericson.

19

please come forward first and then we'll get on with

20

Leonard.

21

MR. ERICSON:

So I apologize to Jon, and will you

Okay.

Thank you.

Thank you for the opportunity to speak this
I am a

I live in Kihei.

I'm a

22

afternoon.

23

part-time resident of Maui.

24

newspaper, lest I get stereotyped as a person who

25

doesn't care at all about the island

And reading the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS
(808) 524-2090

I

l

or worse yeti

INC.

PC 8/15/05

29

1

a speculator, let me kind of explain.

I came to

2

Maui for the first time in the 1960s.

Like a lot of

3

people in this room, I suspect, I came to feel that

4

Maui is a very special place and I returned, staying

5

in hotels, then condos, then rental homes, then

6

buying my lot, then building my small home.

7

Over the years I've gotten to know people who

8

lived here all their lives, as well as transplants

9

like myself, and tried to be a member of the

10

community by doing various volunteer work, hosting a

11

number of business meetings on the island, and also

12

doing the first ever customer satisfaction survey

13

for a hotel on Maui on a pro bono basis.

14

talked to Maui Community College about possibly

15

teaching here part time when I'm finally able to

16

fully retire.

17

Maui, I regard it as my primary residence, I co-own

18

another home on the mainland, but it's shut down for

19

the winter.

20

out other times

21

home in Maui when I'm not traveling, which is

22

several months per year.

23

I've

But the fact of the matter is while

My co-owners live there.
l

It's rented

and most of my time is spent on my

In 2005 I have been or will be in Thailand,

24

London, Singapore r China, India, and Brazil.

25

can't make my home available on a long-term basis.
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1

I need to live in it when I can be here.

When I

2

came in the '60s and fell in love with the island

3

and began to live here and come more and more, I

4

built my home, and it's always been my intention to

5

live here full time and to retire here and to stay

6

here permanently.

7

But if it becomes impossible to rent it on a

8

short-term basis, which is the only way that I can

9

rent my home, then I may have to sell my home

I'm working toward that goal.

10

because all these regulations would do would be to

11

make yet another person for whom Maui is

12

unaffordable.

13

I strongly favor a fair and reasonable

14

permitting process for transient vacation rentals.

15

By fair and reasonable I mean it just

16

costing me -- because I can't be here to manage the

17

process myself

18

permit through an attorney.

19

And stories are legendary around the island of what

20

happens after that.

21

hydrant.

22

water pipe size, you have to put in curbs, very

23

draconian kinds of regulations.

24
25

it's

$5,000 just to apply for the
That's just to apply.

You have to put in a new

You have to increase the water size

Please, a fair and reasonable process to
grant permits.

I fully favor the idea of having a
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1

caretaker or a licensed property manager associated

2

with the property.

3

property and because it's a small home and there's

4

no other ohana on the property, it is impossible for

5

me to comply with the proposal which I understand

6

may have changed --

7

MR. RAATZ:

8

MR. ERICSON:

9

In my case, because I need my

Three minutes.
sorry, and be rescinded.

very much appreciated.

That would be

If I can also just take my

10

minute very quickly.

11

affordable housing and the vacation rental issue.

12

My home, making it impossible to rent my home would

13

have nothing to do with the affordable housing

14

problem on Maui.

15

value, rental or sale, does not put it in the

16

affordable category.

17

There's a confusion about

Quite frankly, the fair market

The other myth is about noise.

In the years

18

I've rented my home, I've had three complaints.

19

only complaints have been from my guests who

20

complained about the noise made by neighbors in

21

ohana -- in ohanas living there full-time who are

22

having loud parties.

23

I've ever had.

24

opportunity to speak.

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

The

Those are the only complaints

Thank you very much for the

Thank you.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

3

thought.

4

Ms. Anderson.

At three minutes you need to wrap up your
It's not three minutes and another minute.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

testifier?

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

Leonard.

11

MR. WILKE:

What was the name?

What was the name of the last

It was Leonard Wilke.
Thank you.

No, I'm sorry.

Thank you.

Jon Ericson.

Now it's

My name is Leonard Wilke, and my

12

wife and I bought a place in Puamana approximately

13

ten years ago.

14

we would have a tough time making the payment on the

15

taxes, insurance, and the other things, and a lot of

16

people in Puamana would have the same

17

problems.

18

payments go from $1,200 a year to $6,000 a year.

19

And if we couldn't rent our unit out, like I said,

20

there's no way we could afford to live in Puamana.

21

Thank you.

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

If we could not rent our unit out,

same

We've watched our tax base go from

Thank you.

tax

William Spencer, or I guess

23

we'll find out what your last name is, followed by

24

Joseph Sugarman and Lani Stout.

25

MR. SPENCE:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

I'm sorry.
It's Spence.
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1

CHAIR TAVARES:

2

MR. SPENCE:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

MR. SPENCE:

Spence, Will Spence.

Yes.
Okay, here we go.

There's a reason I learned to type.

Good

5

afternoon, Madam Chair, Members of the Committee.

6

My name is William Spence.

7

consultant here on Maui, and prior to that I was a

8

staff member in the Maui Planning Department for a

9

ten-year period of time.

10

I'm a local land use

One of the things that have always bothered

11

me about our permitting process is that it's really

12

out of reach of your regular, you know, mom and pop

13

property owner.

14

consultant be hired.

15

attorneys to do so.

16

something that -- for something as small as a

17

one-bedroom vacation rental in the Ag District, that

18

permitting process is less sure and takes longer to

19

do than if I'm processing, say, an SMA permit for a

20

65-lot subdivision.

21
22
23

It almost requires that a
Some people even hire
That shouldn't be.

There's -

. (applause from audience) .

For

this is true.
. Didn't mean to

incur that either.
But the application requirements are very

24

vague right now.

Right now if you're in the Ag or

25

the Rural District you have to go through Special
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1

Use Permit and a Conditional Permit.

So there's two

2

permits that you have to obtain.

3

at what's required.

4

Permit, the ordinance says besides your 500 foot

5

radius map and all that stuff it says a written

6

description which sets forth the nature of the

7

request and the conditions justifying the request.

8

What the heck does that mean?

9

worked in government for a long time it means one

Then if you look

Say just under the Conditional

For us who have

10

thing.

You expect the Community Plan policies to be

11

addressed, you expect the neighborhoods, you know,

12

meetings, and all this stuff, but for a lay person,

13

they look at this, you know, that sum total of

14

everything required there can be done on half a

15

page, but you know that that's not what -

16

what's going to come out.

you know,

So once they start getting into that process,

17

18

that's when they come to me, that's when they go to

19

attorneys, that's when they spend a lot of time with

20

Planning staff saying, what do you want me to put in

21

this?

22

was staff and I worked with people who tried to get

23

into -

24

spent a lot of time consulting with them, spent a

25

lot of time saying this is what you need to put in

What other information do you want?

When I

tried to process their own applications, I
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1

there, this is the information that the Commission's

2

going to want, this is what the Council's going to

3

want, and they look at me and they're just daunted

4

by the whole thing.
Then they have to go and they have to face

5
6

two public hearings.

First one with the Planning

7

Commission, they either get approved or denied or

8

approved with conditions.

9

to the County Council, and then, you know, the

Then they have to come up

10

Council has its own mind of what are appropriate

11

conditions or not, and they

12

lot more familiar with how you treat Conditional

13

Permits than I am.

14

you know, you're a

I think the time it takes is absolutely

15

disproportional to the impact that any -- almost any

16

bed and breakfast would have on a community.

17

MR. RAATZ:

18

MR. SPENCE:

The--

Three minutes.
Okay, I'll wrap up.

In summary, I encourage

19

the Council to pass something with very clear

20

standards, something that the lay person can

21

understand, provide assurances, and certainty for

22

for the decision makers as well as the general

23

public.

24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.
Thank you, Will.

Joseph Sugarman,

followed by Lani Stout, then Indigo Dutton.
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MR. SUGARMAN:

Hi.

My name is Joe Sugarman, and as the

2

former publisher of The Maui Weekly, Chairman of the

3

Mayor's Business Advisory Task Force, and a person

4

who really cares about this island, I would like to

5

add my comments to this important process here today

6

as the Council considers this issue.
Americans enjoy the greatest collection of

7
8

freedoms ever assembled by any country, and one of

9

those freedoms is the freedom of choice.

And in

10

most resort communities you will find vacation

11

rentals as part of a mix of accommodations available

12

to the public.

13

those who prefer vacation homes as opposed to

14

hotels, and we've heard a lot of comments about

15

that.

16

accommodations.

17

And if Maui County eliminates or restricts or makes

18

it very difficult for vacation rentals, the

19

availability of those units -- we'll lose a good

20

portion of our vibrant visitor industry.

21

lose the income generated by this activity to some

22

other island or resort areal and it will affect the

23

jobs of hundreds of those who currently support

24

these rental activities.

25

They serve a purpose.

There are

And they will go where they can find these
They have the freedom to choose.

It will

The Maui Weekly has covered crime on this
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1

island, and I know personally the advantages of

2

having a home that is lived in as opposed to a home

3

that is empty.

4

there are resort cities on the mainland that

5

encourage vacation rentals to avoid crime.

6

heaven knows we need to do everything we can do to

7

prevent crime here on Maui.

8
9

An empty home invites crime, and

And

In addition to the freedom of choice, we have
the freedom to own land to build our own homes and

10

the freedom to rent or use that home ourselves.

11

This is America.

12

exercising these freedoms within the framework of a

13

Constitution that guarantees freedom of choice.

14

When government steps in and starts to pass

15

regulations and laws restricting these freedoms, our

16

entire community suffers.

17

And we have built our country by

In conclusion, it is freedom that we are

18

really talking about here today, freedom for a

19

visitor to choose where they want to stay, freedom

20

to use our homes in a manner that makes sense for

21

ourselves and the community, and even the freedom to

22

conduct an enterprise without excessive government

23

regulation.

24

importance of the vacation rental industry to Maui

25

and to pass reasonable regulations that will embrace

I urge the Council to recognize the
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1

the industry and recognize its value.

2

very much.

3
4

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you

Lani Stout will be followed by

Indigo Dutton, then Susan Howard.
MS. STOUT:

Aloha, Council Members.

My name is Lani

6

Stout, and I'm here as a representative of Fabulous

7

Homes.

8

of my heritage and all of those who have worked hard

9

to keep this heritage alive.

I am 50 percent Hawaiian.

I am very proud

I am here to say that

10

I am for vacation rentals.

11

for Fabulous Homes.

12

working three jobs in order to contribute to my

13

family income.

14

enabling my family to experience a better quality of

15

life.

16

I am currently working

Before Fabulous Homes I was

My position at Fabulous Homes is

I believe there should be some regulation in

17

the vacation rental industry.

I believe vacation

18

rentals should be permitted in all zonings.

19

believe that vacation rentals should be permitted

20

for both owner occupied and part-time resident

21

occupied just so long as they are managed by a

22

licensed professional Realtor or property manager.

23

I don't believe that vacation rentals such as

24

Fabulous Homes have in any way affected the

25

affordable housing market due to the types of homes
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they market.

2

I work for a real estate attorney here on

3

Maui who worked for a wealthy developer from the

4

mainland.

5

the developer who would subdivide it, build homes or

6

condos, and sell it at prices that only someone from

7

the mainland could afford, definitely not the local

8

people.

9

sold land on Hanuanahele [sic] subdivision in Kihei

This attorney would seek out property for

Two years ago a well-known local developer

10

at what would be considered affordable prices.

11

Since I did most of the deeds for these properties,

12

I can tell you that 80 percent of those people that

13

bought the land did not even live on Maui.

14

were from the mainland.

15

are reselling their property at almost double the

16

price they bought it for, never having even lived

17

there.

18

They

Now some of these people

My point is don't use vacation rentals as

19

your convenient scapegoat for the affordable housing

20

issue.

21

housing because these homes are used for vacation

22

rentals will not bring a solution to our housing

23

problem.

24

picture, one that encompasses the developers and

25

land buyers that come from other areas except here

Claiming that our local people cannot afford

I suggest you look at a much bigger
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on Maui.

Let's also address the fact that most

2

local people must work more than one job in order to

3

pay for what they do have because of the cost of

4

living here on our island.

5

have been employed as a result of the vacation

6

rental industry like the florists, the caterers, the

7

caretakers, the groundskeeper, the pool cleaners,

8

the maids, et cetera.

Let's not forget who

Finally, let's give the local people first

9

10

choice to buy land at a reasonable prices before

11

allowing the outside developers and all the Oprah

12

Winfreys to monopolize our land.

13

about us locals, then please do not shut down the

14

vacation rental industry.

15

toward being educated and informed on how valuable

16

the vacation rental industry can be for our local

17

economy.

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19
20

If you really care

Instead let's all work

Mahalo nui for your time.
Indigo Dutton, to be followed by Susan

Howard, and Doug Levin.
MS. DUTTON:

Hi.

I'm Indigo Dutton.

I'm here

21

representing Fabulous Homes Corporation, where I

22

work.

23

affordable housing and I work in the vacation rental

24

industry.

25

between the two.

I have very brief comments.

I live in

I am for both and I see no conflict
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CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Susan Howard, to be followed

by Doug Levin t then Pavitra McIntyre.
MS. HOWARD:

Aloha t Council Members.

Thank you for

4

letting us speak today.

My name is Susan Howard and

5

I am financially supported by the vacation rental

6

industry on Maui.

7

Maui.

8

support the small business.

9

rentals t many of us would be forced to take low

I also rent my housing here on

I support vacation rentals on Maui because I
Without vacation

10

paying jobs working for large hotels.

Having a

11

vacation rental segment of the tourism industry

12

allows many of us to work for local people who have

13

lived and worked on Maui for many years who have

14

small businesses in more informal work settings.

15

get a deeper sense of meaning providing a service to

16

small local Maui employers t as opposed to giant

17

corporations which send their profits back to the

18

mainland and are usually notoriously bureaucratic in

19

nature.

We

20

Vacation rentals also allow the owners of

21

vacation rentals to manage their own businesses,

22

which t againt is more fulfilling work than working

23

in the corporate world.

24

of the small businesses of each industry are bought

25

up by the large corporations and we all have to work

I fear for the day when all
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1

for Wal-Mart.

2

industry.

3
4
5

CHAIR TAVARES:

So I support the vacation rental

Thank you.

Doug Levin

l

to be followed by

Pavitra McIntyre, then Sharyn Stone.
MR. LEVIN:

Aloha.

My name is Doug Levin.

I'm the

6

treasurer of the Maui Vacation Rental Association,

7

and today I speak on that organization's behalf.

8

Several months ago I came and spoke very quickly and

9

ad hoc in favor of the purchase of One Main Plaza.

10

At the time, Ms. Anderson, you told me that I didn't

11

have enough facts in front of me.

12

little bit better prepared today.

13

So I came a

There's a handout that should be on your desk

14

that I gave when I put my slip in that says, The

15

Economic Benefit of Transient Vacation Rentals to

16

Maui's Economy.

17

of what I think are probably the more interesting

18

facts and sort of a verbal diatribe about what's

19

going on.

20

next three pages -- which originally was on one page

21

but which I was encouraged to put on three to make

22

it easier to follow for non-math folks,

23

tax accountant -- is to describe how I take the

24

numbers that are in the Maui Data Book to generate

25

the facts that are on that front page.

The front page is basically a recap

The supporting pages that are here, the
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1

also a few other interesting facts you'll find

2

buried in the calculations on the second, third, and

3

fourth pages.

4

are labeled pages 1 of 3, 2 of 3, and 3 of 3, by the

5

way, just because that's what my Excel does.

The second, third, and fourth pages

And then at the end of this is the pages from

6
7

the Maui Data Book, the most recent Maui Data Book,

8

which supports the calculations and presumptions

9

that I've made.

This is in essence a form of market

10

analysis that you might do any time you're putting a

11

new product on the market or something else like

12

that.

13

sort of talk you through some of the key things.

And I'm just going to take another minute to

14

One of the most surprising facts to me was

15

just how many jobs are generated by just a single

16

bed in the visitor industry.

17

that a bed generated, I don't know, four

18

know, it would take four or five or six beds to

19

generate a job.

20

people who stay in that bed during the course of the

21

year at average occupancy rates, at average

22

occupancy, spend just over $100,000 a year and that

23

generates a job and a half per bed.

24
25

I would have thought
- you

It turns out that one bed, the

If the vacation rentals on this island -- and
we don't have a great count.

The best count that
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I've seen kicked around from the supporting

2

documentation kicking around is about a thousand

3

beds and/or units, probably bedrooms would be the

4

best way to refer to them.

5

thousand, then the people who stay in them spend

6

over $100 million a year here on Maui.

7

almost 4 percent of the total visitor accommodations

8

here on the island, and they create almost -- this

9

is outside the lodging area direct and the TVRs, but

If there's actually a

That's

10

they create almost 900 non-lodging jobs doing

11

dining, activities, and shopping here on the island.

12

And the total work force that they create, including

13

the lodging jobs, is something like 1,600 employees,

14

almost 1,600 employees.
And if you compare this to the County of

15
16

Maui's labor force, which from what I understand is

17

about just a little over 2,500, this is a work force

18

that's equal to almost two-thirds the size of the

19

County of Maui work force.

20

in the room behind you or their representatives

21

today.

22

the Maui economy.

This is a big group, an important part of

23

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

24

MR. LEVIN:

I'm sorry.

25

These people are sitting

And one last thing.

If you could

somehow throw a switch and turn this off, I mean,
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1

you'd be effectively giving a pink slip to some

2

1,600 people, and I want you to at least consider

3

that before -- as you make your decisions.

4

you very much.

5
6

CHAIR TAVARES:

followed by Sharyn

7

MS. STONE:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

10
11

Thank you.

Thank

Pavitra McIntyre, to be
it's either Store or Stone.

Stone.
Stone?

Okay, you've got a fancy N there,

and followed by Ken -- and we'll wait for you to
pronounce your last name.
MS. McINTYRE:

Aloha.

Thank you.

My name is Pavitra.

Hi, Mike.

I

12

know Mike from Toast Masters.

13

of talking in front of a lot of people, but here I

14

am.

15

rental.

16

because I love Maui, particularly the communities of

17

the North Shore and Upcountry.

18

home for the last 12 years, and I've been very

19

fortunate to earn my living by working with and for

20

several small locally owned businesses in this area.

21

I managed Maui Hands for seven years.

I have a serious fear

I don't own a bed and breakfast or a vacation
I don't work for one.

I'm here today

This has been my

I

22

managed Hawaii Active.

23

manager for The Studio Maui and Transformational

24

Adventures, both of which are in Haiku.

25

single one of these businesses are locally owned and

I'm currently the project
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1

operated, providing jobs and income for hundreds of

2

local artists, healers, and teachers.

3

businesses rely heavily on the visitors who choose

4

to stay in accommodations on the North Shore and

5

Upcountry.

6

Each of these

Over these last 12 years I've personally

7

experienced the growth of so many local businesses.

8

And because it's my job to talk with these visitors

9

every day, I know that this growth is due directly

10

to the available accommodations Upcountry and on the

11

North Shore.

12

today because I was going around making personal

13

connections with the local bed and breakfasts and

14

vacation rentals for The Studio Maui.

15

to put together packages for visitors to come that

16

will include not only accommodation but services

17

from the studio and also services of many other

18

businesses in Haiku.

19

I found out what was happening here

We're trying

I'm also in the process of organizing a Haiku

20

Merchant Association.

It's already coming together.

21

I see businesses every day supporting each other.

22

see the Haleakala Bike Company sending their

23

customers to Colleen's or to the Hana Hou

24

Restaurant.

25

about Spa Luna or the Veg Out.

I see yoga instructors telling people
But we do need the
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1

customers.

These businesses won't survive, not

2

without the visitors staying in the area.

3

businesses cannot be supported solely by local

4

residents or the people who want to come over to

5

this side just for one day.

These

The vacation rentals, the bed and breakfasts,

6
7

the alternative accommodations on the North Shore

8

and Upcountry are a vital part of our community, and

9

they truly are what enables so many small locally

10

owned and operated businesses to survive.

11

you.

12
13

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank

Sharyn Stone, to be followed

by Ken, and followed by Margit Tolman.
MS. STONE:

Good afternoon.

I'm Sharyn Stone, Secretary

15

of the MVRA.

Before we start, may I ask by show of

16

hands, please, how many people are actually here

17

today to support vacation rentals?

18

the main opposition I've heard to vacation rentals

19

is based on noise, parking abuses, and wild late

20

night parties.

21

rage and frustration of someone who has genuinely

22

had this experience.

23

entitlement that people have to peace and quiet in

24

their neighborhoods.

25

probably get up later on and tell us how he punched

Thank you.

Now,

Now, I can only begin to imagine the

Riki Hokama talked about the

Martin, if he's here, will
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1

someone out at 2:00 a.m.

Now/ if I had a neighbor

2

who treated me with such disrespect/ I think I'd

3

want to give Martin a call too.
We here are not those kinds of people.

4

We

5

also want those places closed down.

I'm always very

6

cautious when I hear these two words/ everybody

7

knows.

8

real life/ hopefully/ everybody knows that you have

9

to have facts before forming an opinion or a belief.

Exactly how is it that everybody knows?

In

10

Everybody knows that vacation rentals take away

11

affordable housing.

12

facts?

13

in the Maui General or Community Plans.

14

youngest plan dates from the '90s/ and the General

15

Plan/ I believe/ is 15 years old.

16

changed/ and so have the priorities of our

17

residents.

18

Do they?

What are the real

Everybody knows vacation rentals don't fit
Now/ the

Times have

As recently as 2002 the County polled public

19

opinion about vacation rentals and there was a clear

20

majority who support them.

21

the language in these plans for guidance, recognize

22

that a permit process already does restrict and

23

limit these activities, but it is not required to

24

prohibit them.

25

just hotels.

And if you still look to

Everybody knows vacation rentals are
They change the character of the
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1

neighborhood and everybody knows, wrote one dear man

2

to the newspaper a few weeks ago, that vacation

3

rentals are responsible for increased neighborhood

4

crime, drug usage, and -- wait for it -- child

5

abuse.

6

rental owners are nothing more than common

7

criminals.

8

them in one room.

And I personally have been told vacation

I say lock 'em all up while we've got

To the people who still say to the County,

9

10

why don't you just enforce the law?

11

think carefully, and if the law is a good one based

12

on carefully weighed facts, then enforce the heck

13

out of it.

14

on popular belief or opinion or administered without

15

compassion

I would say

But if it's an outdated one based merely

16

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

17

MS. STONE:

-- or acknowledgment that times change, then

18

you end up with a monster, like the Kamehameha

19

Schools decision.

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you, Sharyn.

We'll have Ken up next

21

and then we'll have Margit Tolman, Margit, and then

22

we're going to take a break after her and then we'll

23

start again.

24
25

MR. STOVER:

Go ahead, Ken.

Thank you, Madam Chair, Council Members.

My

name is Ken Stover, and I'm an owner of a vacation
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1

rental.

2

and fair system that permits vacation rentals to

3

operate in neighborhoods, recognizing that they can

4

operate with minimum impact and remain true to the

5

character of the neighborhood.

6

I come today to support a clear, effective,

I want to do this by looking at the character

7

of a neighborhood, my neighborhood, and consider

8

whether my vacation rental is consistent with this

9

character.

In my neighborhood we have neighbors who

10

cut tiles, have motorcycles with monster pipes, have

11

a day care center, store commercial boats on a

12

property, run a nursery out of the house, have an

13

import/export business and a container parked on the

14

street every other week, have long-term rentals,

15

have extended family with ten to 12 cars in the

16

parking lot, have a dog kennel, park commercial

17

trucks on the property, we have somebody who

18

services cars, and of course there's an occasional

19

wild party.

20

neighborhood.

21

typical of neighborhoods on Maui.

22

This is the character of my
And I would say this is fairly

Do these various activities of my neighbors

23

impact the neighborhood?

24

sometimes negatively.

25

a perfect neighborhood?

Of course they do, and

Is it always tranquil?

Is it

Of course not, but this is
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1

the character of the neighborhood.

2

neighborhood work?

3

it is self monitoring.

4

most part, sensitive to their neighbors and

5

demonstrate mutual respect for one another.

6

live and let live and accept that we all have to

7

keep peace with each other.

8

will be neighborly when there's a problem and

9

communicate their grievances directly to their

10
11

Does my

Yes, to a large extent because
My neighbors are, for the

They

It works because people

neighbors.
And when there has been a real problem, such

12

as an instance of domestic violence or break-ins, et

13

cetera, the neighborhood asks police to intervene,

14

which is the way it should be.

15

character of my neighborhood, I would venture to say

16

that the activity of my vacation rental in this

17

dynamic present day mix has far less impact on the

18

neighborhood than most of my neighbors' activities.

19

And I've never had one complaint, so I must be

20

consistent with the character of the neighborhood.

21

Now, given this

As for people coming into the neighborhood

22

who don't live there, I don't keep tabs on who comes

23

and goes for my neighbors.

24

just trust that it does not compromise the welfare

25

and security of the neighborhood, just as my

It's not my business.
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1

neighbors trust me with respect to my guests.

So I

2

must conclude again that my vacation rental is

3

consistent with the character of my neighborhood.

4

How about Maui in general t are TVRs

5

consistent with their neighborhood character?

Have

6

TVRs changed the character of their neighborhoods

7

for better or worse?

8

say they most definitely can be part of the mix t and

9

actually have minimal impact relative to what else

Based on my experience t I'd

10

happens in an active modern day neighborhood.

11

the truth is we need to determine this.

12

get the facts about this.

13

same as they were five years ago and they won't be

14

the same five years from now t given the incredible

15

influx into the island.

16

serve the character of our neighborhoods t and at the

17

same time anticipate the dynamic changes that are

18

coming.

19

MR. RAATZ:

20

MR. STOVER:

But

We need to

Neighborhoods are not the

So any legislation needs to

Three minutes.
I'm encouraged that the Council is working

21

diligently

22

up -- to come up with a fair policYt and basically

23

good luck.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MS. TOLMAN:

thank

YOU t

and I'll just wrap this

Thank you.
Thank you.

Aloha.

My name is Margit Tolman.
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like hell standing here, but knowing how many

2

supporters are here for vacation rentals it makes me

3

feel really good.

4

manager here on Maui since 15 years.

5

any complaint in regards to our vacation rentals,

6

and basically it comes down how property management

7

is done.

8

on the property, a lessee or a caretaker.

9

depends how good, organized the property manager is.

10

Thank you.

I'm a property
I never had

It really doesn't matter if an owner lives
It

Our guests, before they even have access to

11

the home, have to sign a three-page rental agreement

12

with a lot of restrictions and rules.

13

good neighbors.

14

they can call me seven days a week, 24 hours for any

15

concern.

16

registration available for our vacation rentals here

17

on Maui.

18

residents who might have a complaint or they might

19

live next to a vacation rental which is not properly

20

managed.

21

bad apples.

22

Our neighbors know us.

We want to be
They know

It is important to have regulation and a

It provides also a better system for

We have to differentiate between good and

Who are our guests?

They are people like

23

you, like me.

They are families, like your family.

24

They are your friends, your relatives visiting.

25

They stay in our vacation rentals.
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1

landlords providing homes?

2

one goal, they like to visit -- they like to reside

3

on Maui when they're retired.

4

offer their homes to visitors.

5

We should -- we should encourage, actually, second

6

homeowners to provide their homes as a vacation

7

rental.

8

prevent another big hotel or resort on one of our

9

pristine beaches.

10

In the meantime they
What a great idea.

We can use these resources and maybe

Please welcome our visitors.

11

spend their money here.

12

well.

13

conversation.

14

and where are you staying?

15

Well, most of them have

They like to

They like to corne back as

Friendliness, respect, and love is a two way

CHAIR TAVARES:

Where are you going on your vacation

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

I'd like to recognize the

16

presence of our Council Chair Riki Hokama at the

17

meeting.

18

Members, we'll take a ten-minute or so break, so

19

we'll reconvene at 2:55.

20

RECESS:

21

RECONVENE:

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you for being here.

Recess.

At this time,

(Gavel) .

2:43 p.m.
3:01 p.m.

(Gavel).

Thank you very much for that

23

short break.

24

with the audience and the people who are here or are

25

watching, that our purpose in hearing this subject

I just wanted to share a few comments
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1

matter is to have a bill that we can agree on as a

2

body to go to the different Planning Commissions,

3

that would be the ultimate goal.

4

talking about shutting down vacation rentals or

5

stuff like that.

6

to look at how a process can be developed in order

7

to have vacation rentals have some sort of semblance

8

of some regulation so people are following certain

9

guidelines.

10

We're not here

What we're talking about is a bill

So please don't think that the reason that

11

we're here is about shutting people down.

12

not what we're here for.

13

something out in the different communities and have

14

the different communities speak forward as they talk

15

to the Planning Commissions, because that's our goal

16

here, is to go through, get a bill set up, some kind

17

of bill set forth, and it gets referred to the three

18

Planning Commissions.

19

That's

We're here to try to work

The Planning Commissions will then have

20

hearings on Molokai, Lanai, and on Maui.

They will

21

in turn then send their recommendations back to us

22

through the Planning Department.

23

we're going through through here.

24

keep that in mind, we're not about to bring the

25

hammer down and shut everybody down.

That's the process
So if you kind of

That's not our
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purpose in today's meeting, or in this process.
Okay, so, Members -- any other comments from

2
3

the Members at this time?

4

Members, we are going to go until 4:30, and at 4:30

5

we will be taking -- we will be recessing the

6

meeting till next Thursday.

7

signed up later on, we may not get to you today.

8

if people who are in front of you would kind of keep

9

that in mind and keep moving along, we might be able

10

to finish everyone by 4:30, but let's see how far we

11

can get at this point.

12
13
14

Okay, we'll continue.

So some of you that
So

So first up is Susanne Langford, to be
followed by Pam Harper, then Jennifer Gidwani.
MS. LANGFORD:

Aloha, everybody.

Thank you for listening

15

to me today.

I have a small contribution.

I am

16

here today

my name is Susanne Langford, and I'm

17

here today in strong support of vacation rentals on

18

Maui.

19

11m not from here.

20

but I was born and raised in Germany.

21

Germany, I wanted to bring you an experience that is

22

commonplace for someone who didn't grow up here on

23

Maui or in the United States.

24

Germany, my family took us children allover Europe

25

to vacation homes where we stayed like, say, in

As you can detect, probably, from my accent,
I am, however, American citizen,
Growing up in

Growing up in
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Spain, Portugal, in the Greek Islands, Canary

2

Islands.

3

it's very cold, when vacation time comes around,

4

people like to go to a warm area.

5

That's what we do in Germany.

Because

So for me it was commonplace to grow up and

6

go on vacation and stay with my large family -- I

7

have four siblings and my mother and father -- and

8

to stay in places like that.

9

growing up is vacation rental homes are spread all

So my experience

10

over Europe.

11

U.S. they're allover the United States.

12

allover the world.

13

growing up in Germany for me, too, is that when we

14

stayed at places, we always felt we could connect

15

with -- when we rented a house like in Tuscany, for

16

instance, that was large enough to accommodate my

17

family, we felt we could see, by the uniqueness, how

18

the house was built and what surrounding it was and

19

what setting it was, that we already were

20

participating somewhat in the culture and we learned

21

more about the place than had we stayed possibly in

22

a localized mass tourism hotel or condo.

23

Growing up I realized in coming to the
In fact,

So also what brought this

In my present situation, it wasn't a choice

24

for my parents because they could not afford to stay

25

in such a place.

So in summing this up, my
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experience is vacation rentals are gems in the raw.

2

They're very unique.

3

When I travel, when I want to get away from my life

4

here -

5

my busy life anymore, I'm going to Hana.

6

believe me, I cannot afford the Hana Hotel.

7

Hana.

8

sticker should be huge on every car.

9

that when everybody goes to Hana, it might get a

They're incredibly special.

I'm a resident of Maui.

Thank God for Hana.

When I cannot take
And
I love

I believe that bumper
Now, I do know

10

little busy over there.

11

to regulate things on the County's side.

12

stay in vacation rentals in Hana and I adore that,

13

and I've --

14

MR. RAATZ:

15

MS. LANGFORD:

I understand that we have
But I do

Three minutes.
been in many places.

So I'm here today

16

to urge you to consider that vacation rentals are

17

allover the world.

18

Maui.

19

regulate them.

20

They should be not illegal on

And it should be and easy and fair process to

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Pam Harper{ to be followed by

21

Jennifer, who will be followed by Kathy Hargreaves,

22

or Katy Hargreaves.

23

MS. HARPER:

Aloha.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MS. HARPER:

I'm Pam Harper.

Pam, you could bring the microphone down.

Okay.

Better?
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CHAIR TAVARES:

2

MS. HARPER:

There you go.

Thank you.

Both my current and previous employment here

3

have been in the Maui vacation home industry, and

4

the people I greet are very nice families, often

5

spanning several generations, grandparents, parents,

6

and kids.

7

about any of the guests.

8

fact these guests are warned, that they will not be

9

permitted to stay in the home if complaints are

I have not received a noise complaint
I have insisted, and in

10

received.

11

Maui florists, purchase organic food/welcome

12

platters from Maui health food stores, and am often

13

asked for information on shopping, restaurants, and

14

activities.

15

I order tropical floral arrangements from

These guests also rent vehicles and hire

16

chefs to cook for them in the home, which they

17

cannot do in a hotel or resort.

18

lot of money that stays on the island, as well as

19

providing employment supporting Maui residents who

20

pay taxes to local government.

21

I would like to add that without this industrYI I

22

may well be taking from the State in the form of

23

unemployment benefits, as I was not able to find

24

suitable employment in several Maui resorts, even

25

with a strong background in management and guest

The guests spend a

On a personal note,
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services.

2

May we please have legislation to eliminate

3

the burdensome process of getting a permit and yet

4

allows for enforcement by any means necessary?

5

encourage it to be fair and reasonable so that those

6

of us who are good citizens can keep our livelihoods

7

and keep supporting the community.

8
9

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

We

Thank you.

Jennifer Gidwani, Katy

Hargreaves, and Gerrianne Sakamoto.
MS. GIDWANI:

Hi.

I'm Jennifer Gidwani, here representing

11

myself.

I'm here as a next-door neighbor to a bed

12

and breakfast operation, and they are the most

13

wonderful neighbors, and let me tell you why.

14

They've been nothing but considerate from the very

15

planning stages of their B&Bi for example, by

16

planning more than enough off-street parking for

17

their guests.

18

times to make sure there never are any noise issues,

19

and there never have been.

20

landscaping absolutely beautiful.

21

the nicest gardens in all of Kihei, and all of Maui

22

Meadows and the whole South Maui area, I believe.

23

They bring up the standards to which the whole

24

neighborhood should aspire.

25

nicely painted and well maintained, beautifying the

They have checked with us numerous

They keep their
Theirs is one of

Their buildings are
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whole neighborhood even further.
I know they hire help for their landscaping.

2
3

The woman that works with them previously had

4

several jobs, including waitressing job.

5

able to quit that waitressing job and start her own

6

business doing landscaping, thanks in part to

7

businesses like these.

8

cleaning services and other services that -- and

9

goods that are related to the

She was

They also provide work for

B&B, and I know that

10

their guests also patronize many of the local

11

businesses and support a vibrant economy.
Further, their guests are truly looking for

12
13

an alternative to hotel and condo accommodations,

14

and they find a really wonderful alternative at the

15

B&B that's next door to me.

16

Maui in an outstanding manner and it deserves to be

17

part of the accommodation options for visitors to

18

Maui.

19

impact on our neighborhood and I hope they will be

20

allowed to continue and flourish as a licensed B&B

21

under a simplified and reformed permit process.

22

It really represents

Overall I think this B&B has a very positive

And also seeing Michael Hunter speak earlier

23

today as the proprietor of the B&B on Lanai, I was a

24

patron of his B&B last year, and I really enjoyed

25

having a chance to stay at his B&B, because we
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couldn't afford to stay at one of the other Lanai

2

hotels.

3

arranged for transportation from us -- for us

4

because there were no car rentals available at that

5

time.

6

appreciated having that alternative on Lanai.

And he even picked us up at the boat and

So he really went an extra mile, and I really

7

So thank you very much, Mr. Carroll, for

8

submitting your ordinance, and I think it makes

9

important progress towards simplifying the process.

10

And I encourage you to make the best you can of the

11

situation.

12
13

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Katy Hargreaves, followed by

Gerrianne and then Tess Cartwright.
MS. HARGREAVES:

Hi.

I'm Katy Hargreaves.

I'm a licensed

15

travel agent, small business owner, and 20-year

16

resident of Maui.

17

introducing a bill that starts us considering what

18

is needed in the area of vacation rentals.

19

to talk about an owner profile that is typical of

20

the vacation rental properties my company books here

21

on the North Shore of Maui.

22

I'd like to thank Bob Carroll for

I'd like

He is a part-time resident of over ten years

23

who had many inquiries from family, friends, and

24

neighbors wanting to rent his property while he was

25

off island.

Maui's residents are from a wide
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variety of cultures and background, which include

2

families whose children have moved off island.

3

Friends and family of these residents need and want

4

a place to stay close to them on the North Shore.

5

As well as providing a solution for these needs, he

6

also adds much needed jobs, which include general

7

maintenance, yard maintenance, housekeeping,

8

florists, coconut trimmers, window cleaners, et

9

cetera, to name a few to the local community.

10

He pays general excise and transient

11

accommodation taxes, as required by the government.

12

His guests bring dollars into the local community,

13

spend at stores, restaurant, and various other

14

industries.

15

processes need to be updated to reflect current and

16

future needs of both residents and visitors.

17

well managed property has strict rules in place

18

which far exceed any restrictions placed on

19

long-term or month-to-month rentals.

20

address noise, parking, gatherings, and number of

21

occupants, all of which are enforced by an on-site

22

manager.

23

managers have on-island managers who are on call

24

24/7.

25

The existing laws and permitting

A

These rules

Other properties that do not have on-site

Well managed vacation rentals are no more of
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an impact on residential communities than

2

month to-month rentals, long-term rentals, or any

3

other business practice or home office currently

4

operating in residential-zoned areas.

5

houses are shut down as short-term vacation rentals,

6

the owners would leave them vacant.

7

be in long-term rental pools and they would not be

8

sold.

Local jobs would be lost.

9

lost.

The North Shore merchants would lose.

If these

They would not

Taxes would be

10

would win.

11

permitting process and have clearly defined

12

operating procedures that will benefit all.

13

you.

14
15
16

CHAIR TAVARES:

No one

We need to work on updating the

Thank you.

Thank

Gerrianne, will be followed by

Tess, will then be followed by Beverly Livingston.
MS. SAKAMOTO:

Thank you, and thank you all for being here

17

today and listening to us.

18

this is the fourth year we've been testifying here,

19

so I thank your graciousness in keeping on with the

20

process.

21

Sakamoto.

22

myself and my friends and my clients.

23

It's wonderful.

I personally

- I think

My name is Gerrianne

I'm a Realtor, and I'm here representing

I'd like to talk a little bit about some of

24

the owners of properties that do vacation rentals in

25

residential areas that have taken the most criticism
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during this process t and those are non owner

2

occupied in areas that are more expensive than the

3

neighborhood than I live in t let's say.
Who are these people who have these homes

4

5

that are on the oceanfront or have beautiful views?

6

Many of them have inherited the properties and are

7

renting them so they can keep the properties for

8

their children and their grandchildren.

9

them are people who are fortunate enough to have

Some of

10

worked hard t accumulated wealth, and bought a second

11

hornet and they use their income from the rentals to

12

pay their taxes and to keep the homes up.

Some of

13

them were people who were born to wealth.

I don't

14

think that's a crime that they can afford to own a

15

second home, and I'm always happy to see someone who

16

has enough money to buy two acres so that someone

17

who doesn't have the money to keep the two acres

18

turns it into eight lots.

19

that's a good thing for Maui, particularly when it's

20

on the ocean.

I always think that

Who are the people that stay in these houses

21
22

and how often are they rented?

We actually tried to

23

figure out today, over the variety of owners that I

24

know -

25

vacation rentals t and my owners don't sell very

and by the way, I don't make any income from
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often l unless there's a death in the family or some

2

circumstance like that.

3

average of less than 3 percent of the days of the

4

year on an average overall.

5

and some houses rent less.

6

primarily families who have the wherewithal to rent

7

a home so that they can have multi generations in

8

the same place.

9

south of Maui l many of them prefer a house to a

We figured that it was an

Some houses rent more
The people who rent are

In the particular situation of the

10

hotel and we in fact get referrals from hotel GMs,

11

concierge and from companies like Destination

12

Resorts that can't accommodate ten or 12 people in

13

three condos next to each other or in a hotel where

14

they don't have enough suites at a time.

15

had a lot of cooperation with the visitor industry.

16

Are these houses a hotel?

No.

So we've

Maybe there's

17

one or two cars that come and they generally don't

18

come and go.

19

together l they play games together l they take naps

20

together.

21

to go to work every daYI and they love to come back

22

again and again.

23

live on Maui and enjoy Maui part-timel to feel like

24

they belong to the community.

25

go to the Arts & Cultural Center every year for

People cook together l they swim

They act like we would if we didn't have

It gives them the opportunity to

Many of these people
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events.

You know [ these are the people that never

2

miss the class act lunches [ you know, that are

3

offered during the semester.

4

like us who are visiting.

They're regular people

I think that everyone ahead of me really said

5
6

a lot of my points[ but I would like to encourage

7

the Members of the Committee and the Council to

8

really take a look at how the good actors in the

9

community who rent their homes --

10

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

11

MS. SAKAMOTO:

can be regulated so we do have that

12

opportunity for our visitors[ even if they're not

13

owner occupied.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Tess Cartwright [ to be

15

followed by Beverly Livingston[ and after her Max

16

Ludwig.

17

MS. CARTWRIGHT:

I'm Tess Cartwright [ broker in charge of

18

Whalers Realty Management Company_

19

husband [ Bob Cartwright.

20

Realty.

21

have really covered pretty much everything that I

22

had to say.

23

manage 128 condominium rentals and vacation rentals

24

that are on residential property.

25

are homes.

I -

You may know my

And I also own Whalers

the people who have spoken ahead of me

I would like to inform you that we do

Eleven of those

We employ eight people[ besides my
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husband, myself, and Mark Marchello, who is the

2

Realtor who takes care of -

3

for us.

who handles the homes

Mark is on vacation, or he'd be here today.
I would concur that these vacation rentals

4
5

are very highly leveraged to the advantage of Maui

6

Nui, and the monies that they bring in not only from

7

the visitors who are staying in the homes but also

8

from the owners of the homes who pay tax dollars and

9

support a wide variety of people who maintain the

10

homes.

11

others have said, that the people who stay in these

12

homes are coming here with their families.

13

experience is that they behave the way that good

14

people behave.

15

are successful is that we have very stringent rules

16

that are agreed to ahead of time, along with a

17

substantial $1,000 deposit, which is charged against

18

them if they break any of the rules.

19

something that you might think about in your

20

regulations that you're coming up with in order to

21

have Maui Nui benefit the most possible from these

22

vacation rentals.

23

I'd like to say that

- like some of the

Our

Perhaps one of the reasons that we

That might be

As you said, you're not here to disallow, but

24

rather to make the vacation rental

25

vacation rentals fit nicely into Maui Nui's
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landscape.

I would like to say that in my view

2

the

3

way like hotels.

4

The people who stay in them behave like resident

5

residents.

6

covered before these homes were built.

7

viewed that they -

8

to cover people occupying these homes, and it would

9

be a terrible shame to see them just sit vacant.

these are not hotel

- they are not in any

They're residential in nature.

Infrastructure concerns are already
We already

there was enough infrastructure

I

10

think that's one of the worst -- to me, it has

11

always seemed extremely wasteful to have a beautiful

12

home or a condominium sit vacant, rather than be

13

used.

14

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

15

MS. CARTWRIGHT:

So I would encourage you, please, to do

16

what you can to enable transient vacation rentals

17

for residential property on Maui as much as

18

possible.

19
20

CHAIR TAVARES:

MS. LIVINGSTON:

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

24
25

Thank you.

We have Max.

Is that Beverly

coming up here?

21

23

Thank you.

Yes.
Okay, Beverly, and then Max, and then

Elaine Wender.
MS. LIVINGSTON:

I almost forgot my glasses.

see what I was going to say.

Hello.

I couldn't
My name is
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Beverly Livingston, and I thank you for considering

2

the different dilemmas that make up the short-term

3

rental issue.

4

Affordable Housing Task Force.

5

member of MVRA.

6

years, specializing in doing psychiatric emergency

7

calls, often with the police, and I have a BA in

8

sociology.

9

issues.

I'm a participant in the MEO Maui Nui
I also am a board

I was a psychiatric RN for 15

So you can see I'm interested in social

My interests lie in examining the larger

10

issues that contribute to the affordable housing

11

problem, because legislation that is done

12

re-actively without having a factual basis can

13

result in that famous phrase unintended

14

consequences.

15

As an example of that, I can recall

16

information shared by the manager of Harbor Lights

17

at a housing task force meeting.

18

about the unintended consequences of HUD raising the

19

housing allotment from $900 to $1,200 a month.

20

though only a portion of Harbor Lights apartments

21

accepted HUD vouchers for rent, because units are

22

all individually owned, the other owners

23

independently decided to raise their prices to the

24

$1,200 level, and many tenants had to move because

25

they couldn't afford the increase.

Her statement was

Even

So people became
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homeless as an unintended consequence of trying to

2

assist people on HUD to obtain housing.

3

Now, how does this relate to the short-term

4

rental issue?

I refer you to page 4, or page 26, of

5

the SMS survey done in 2002.

6

with that in your folders.

7

rental units occupied by Maui residents, according

8

to year 2000 Census data.

9

50 percent of the short-term rental units that could

You've been furnished
There are about 18,500

And a quote says, Should

10

conceivably be converted to affordable rentals come

11

onto the market, the inventory of affordable rentals

12

would increase by at most 1.1 percent.

13

aggressive legislation and enforcement results in

14

wide spread sales of units or withdrawal from the

15

short-term market, only a small percentage would go

16

to affordable rental, but there would be an economic

17

ripple from loss of jobs and merchant revenue.

18

Unintended consequences.

19

If an overly

Now, affordability not only relates to

20

housing stock but the income of renters relative to

21

the price of rent or mortgage payment.

22

News Sunday real estate ads for rentals had these

23

has all these advertisements.

24

advertisements from the Sunday newspaper, and these

25

are all rentals.

The Maui

I pulled these

So there are units available, but
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another article in the same paper talks about the

2

gap between the richest residents and the 20 percent

3

tourist residents widening, and this is a worldwide

4

phenomenon.

5

The rich are getting richer and the poor are getting

6

poorer.

7

necessarily be impacted or -- I mean helped by

8

putting some -- a few vacation rental properties

9

onto the market for affordable housing.

It's not just happening here on Maui.

So this is a problem, but it won't

10

And an even larger factor that affects

11

affordability and income is the educational level of

12

Maui's people in the 2004 report of the Mayor's

13

economic summit.

14

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

15

MS. LIVINGSTON:

It concluded the transplants from the

16

mainland and other countries provide the specialized

17

skill labor that Maui needs in a variety of fields.

18

So poorly educated people are less likely to have

19

the income level to pay for the housing.

20

of my remarks are in an email that was transmitted

21

to you.

22
23

24
25

The rest

Thank you for your time.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

OkaYt Max Ludwig t

to be

followed by Elaine Wender and then Bill Friar.
MR. LUDWIG:

Okay, good afternoon

t

dear Council Members

and Planning Department members.

My name's Max
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1

Ludwig.

2

operator of a B&B in the Haiku area.

3

application for a Special Use Permit and a variance

4

to the Zoning Code about two years ago.

5

you to use your powers as our elected

6

representatives to pass fair and just laws to permit

7

and regulate vacation rentals/B&Bs here on Maui.

8
9

I'm testifying as an individual.

I'm an

I submitted my

I'm asking

The people that come and stay with us come to
Maui to experience an affordable and peaceful

10

vacation.

11

and stay in an expensive high rise beachfront hotel

12

on the south or west side.

13

hotel locations are, these guests of ours prefer to

14

stay in a more private and intimate location with

15

their friends and families.

16

stores, wine and dine locally, rent their cars and

17

buy their souvenirs locally.

18

their tourist dollars into the local economy.

19

Most of our guests would not come to Maui

As beautiful as these

They shop at the local

Our guests pump all of

We as owners have paid our TAT -- or

20

transient accommodation taxes since the first day we

21

started to do vacation rental business about four

22

years ago.

23

$10,000, more or less, of transient accommodation

24

tax, and we are only a two-unit bed and breakfast.

25

Our guest dollars

We have paid into the system about

- our guest tourist dollars enter
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1

income for our B&B stay here on Maui, and all the

2

combined B&Bs, I estimate around a thousand, not

3

counting the condos on the south and west shores,

4

that those thousand vacation rentals put around

5

three to $400,000 a day into our local economy.

6

That money we would not be receiving if not for the

7

short-term vacation rentals, as these guests are not

8

looking for the high profile vacation at the Ritz

9

Carlton or Grand Wailea.

10

My wife, my daughter, and I live on two and a

11

half acres of Ag-zoned land.

12

planted with 20 types of tropical fruit trees, which

13

we sell locally.

14

license for our farm and pay taxes on its income.

15

And even though each year our income increases as

16

the trees mature and crop harvest increases, our

17

total income last year was $3,500.

18

enough to make a significant impact on day-to-day

19

living expenses here on Maui.

20

should be preserved, but homeowners should be able

21

to do -- but homeowners should be able to do short

22

or long-term rentals with their spare rooms or --

23

MR. RAATZ:

24

MR. LUDWIG:

25

I have nearly one acre

I have a general excise tax

This is not

I believe ag land

Three minutes.
-- ohana dwellings.

My land is my family's

nest and we choose to share it with interesting
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1

travelers from around the world.

2

a neighbor complain about our B&B.

3

live.

4

this not the aloha spirit?

We have never had
Live and let

As long as we don't intrude upon others, is

I don't pretend to have the answers to Maui's

5
6

housing situation, but I do know many big

7

contractors and developers owe this community

8

thousands of affordable homes which would cover the

9

lack of available long-term rentals here on Maui.

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

11

MR. LUDWIG:

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

13

14

Max, one more sentence, please.

Thank you very much for your time.
Thank you.

Aloha.

Elaine will be followed by

Bill, and then Patricia Yeoman.
MS. WENDER:

Good afternoon.

My name is Elaine Wender.

I

15

urge you to do whatever is within your power to

16

enforce existing law, especially as it relates to

17

agricultural land and not to make it easier to turn

18

ag land into resort areas.

19

the rights of those who are doing ag on ag land and

20

who want to keep their communities agricultural.

21

bought or inherited our land with the expectation

22

that the State and County laws promoting ag use and

23

prohibiting other uses would be strictly enforced.

24

State law and the County Code obligates you

25

I ask that you consider

We

to support the agricultural character and components
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1

of the County's economy and life style.

2

19.30A intends to reduce the land use conflicts

3

arising from encroachment of non-agricultural uses

4

into agricultural areas t mitigate rising property

5

values of farmlands to making agricultural use more

6

economically feasible t discourage developing lands

7

within the Agricultural District for residential

8

uses t and ensure that the rezoning of land from the

9

Agricultural District shall be open for public

10

Chapter

debate.

11

You also pledged to uphold the County general

12

plan policy to limit visitor industry development to

13

those areas identified in the appropriate community

14

plans.

15

transient rental accommodation uses outside of the

16

Hana urban area.

17

language protecting ag land.

18

Maui News covered a hearing on the same resolution

19

regarding non-enforcement of the law t which is

20

before you todaYt and it reported t I'm quoting t

21

Because of concerns that the resolution could

22

violate the Community Plans t Councilman Robert

23

Carroll asked that no action be taken.

24

has been made without passing the resolution t said

25

Carroll t if we pass itt we're telling Hana and Haiku

The Hana Community Plan is clear t discourage

Other Community Plans have similar
Three years ago The
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1

that's true, you have a community plan, but we're

2

just going to go along on our merry way.

3

now appears that Councilman Carroll is indeed going

4

along on his merry way.

Well, it

The central issue is maintaining the

5
6

integrity of our ag lands.

Now you propose to turn

7

the tables on farmers.

8

responsibility to battle each proposed rental time

9

after time, if they even hear about it, a huge

Now it will be the farmer's

10

burden.

11

lucrative.

12

work other jobs to keep their farms going.

13

landlords have made mistakes and aren't willing or

14

able to put in the effort to make their ag land

15

productive or have another legitimate job, then

16

perhaps they should sell their ag land at a handsome

17

profit, I'm sure, and buy in an urban area.

18

Farming is not an easy life and it's rarely
You have to love it.

Many farmers also
If

There is an existing process by which some

19

have obtained permits for bed and breakfast rentals

20

on ag land.

21

should be because essentially it is rezoning.

22

process certainly should not be made less

23

burdensome.

24

individual landlord which matters.

25

Code states, the gradual encroachment.

Yes, it is a lengthy process, which it
The

It's not the intent or integrity of one
It is, as the
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1

down this path, where will it stop?

2

you're assuring the property values of once farm now

3

resort lands will run

4

MR. RAATZ:

5

MS. WENDER:

Meanwhile,

Three minutes.
-- so high that future generations will have

6

no hope of ever buying a piece of land to farm.

7

Please enforce the existing law.

8
9

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Elaine.

Thank you.

Okay, Bill is next,

followed by Patricia, and then John Cadman.
MR. FRIAR:

My name is Bill Friar.

I speak as an

11

interested party in the vacation rental business and

12

IS-year Maui resident.

13

the testimony I prepared, because most of it has

14

already been said.

15

going through the heads of the Council Members, but

16

without engaging dialogue, I'll just guess.

17

most of them probably agree with most of what's been

18

said, including the lady's last testimony.

19

agree with what she said mostly.

20

that there's so much common ground that we can all

21

co-exist in a cooperative fashion.

22

Bob's bill has gone a long way to making that

23

happen, I think.

24

need to be raised to clarify that.

25

I'm going to pass on most of

And I'm kind of wondering what's

I think

I even

I simply think

And certainly

I certainly think a couple points

As you've already heard, we have so much
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1

common ground here.

We all live to preserve the

2

feeling that we have in Maui.

3

that.

4

feeling.

5

who want to put up hotels or big commercial

6

enterprises, and certainly don't want to put up, you

7

know, massive proliferation of B&B's on ag land.

8

But to raise -- to address that concern of

9

proliferation, let's look at what's happened in the

We all live here.
That's for sure.

Nobody wants to lose

We want to preserve that
So we're the last ones

10

last 15 years.

11

a wild west out there, and what has all this

12

proliferation wrought on Maui's North Shore or other

13

places.

14

exist currently, and in fact it's not a growing

15

number.

16

down.

17

issue.

18

Pretty much we've had an open door,

It's a pretty small number of B&Bs that

The inventory has stayed the same or gone
So the market has kind of taken care of that

One point, though, another testifier didn't

19

get to raise was one of the big bugaboos is looking

20

at speculators as the real evil that needs to be

21

thwarted here with the club of vacation rental.

22

certainly understand Bob's concern with that[ and

23

he's simply representing his own constituency,

24

especially in Hana, and maybe what's right for Hana

25

is good for Hana and maybe not the rest of the
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island, but that can be addressed in other meetings.
But you have to look at the doing vacation

2
3

rental as a business.

It's certainly not a viable

4

business.

5

done on Excel sheets that show what a person can

6

make doing vacation rental versus long term.

7

have to be a nut to do vacation rental, obviously.

8

These numbers speak for themselves, and anybody that

9

does vacation rental will tell you, they're not in

Each of you has received two pro formas

You'd

10

it for the money.

In our business of vacation

11

rental management, we have people come to us on a

12

weekly basis asking to do vacation rental.

13

know this sounds disingenuous, and it's going to be

14

hard for you to believe, we talk most of them out of

15

it.

16

coming in fly by nights.

17

speculators in our business, because you can't count

18

on their bookings.

19

rental are really mutually exclusive.

20

after speculators

And I'll tell you why.

And I

We don't want people

The last thing we want is

So speculators in vacation
So by going

21

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

22

MR. FRIAR:

-- with vacation rental, it's not really going

23

to achieve anything.

We agree with most of what

24

you're saying, and certainly applaud Bob's effort as

25

a good half step, but we have several other steps to
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1

reach a full step and get the whole glass full.

2

Mahalo.

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

Thank you.

Yes.

Ms. Anderson.

MR. FRIAR:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Bill Friar.

10

MR. FRIAR:

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

12

MR. FRIAR:

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

MR. FRIAR:

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. FRIAR:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Oh, well, you were speaking as if

No, I do not.
So when you're discouraging --

I'm a travel agent.
So you said that people don't do

vacation rentals to make money.

21

MR. FRIAR:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

I'm just testifying

you had a property management company.

16

24

And your company's name?

I don't have a company.

as an individual.

23

Bill Friar?

Yes.

13

20

I'm sorry, I didn't catch your

name.

8

15

I have a question.

That's my testimony, absolutely.
So why do they do it if they

don't do it to make money?
MR. FRIAR:

Most of them do it because, frankly, they need

to provide extra housing for their family or in the
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1

case of one gentleman, Jon Ericson who testified,

2

he's a non-resident owner and he just uses his home

3

as a vacation home.

4

be saying you want to try to limit the number of

5

people who use homes as vacation homes, but that to

6

me is a separate issue, you know.

7
8

9
10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
my mouth.
MR. FRIAR:

And so I guess maybe you could

Well, please don't put words in

I just asked you a question.

Certainly.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And people do vacation rental not

11

to make money but to provide housing for their

12

family?

13

MR. FRIAR:

In a lot of cases that's very true.

Plus they

14

want to -- you know, in John's case he's renting his

15

home and hoping to retire here on Maui.

16

I have people come to me every day asking about what

17

do you think about doing vacation rental?

18

discourage them from doing it because the numbers

19

really don't pan out.

20

going to say I want to buy a home on Maui so that I

21

can do vacation rental and make money at it, and I

22

don't know if I'm going to use it or not, but, geez,

23

I'll just buy five or ten properties and, you know,

24

make a bunch of money at it, we that work in the

25

industry don't see that as a viable proposition.

And again,

And I

In other words, if you were
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1

And that's why we -- you know, we discourage people.

2

We almost laugh at people that come to do that.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

MR. FRIAR:

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

6

7

Thank you, Mr. Friar.

Thank you.
Okay, Patricia Yeoman, to be followed by

John Cadman, then Sean Lester.
MS. YEOMAN:

Good afternoon.

My name is Patsy Yeoman, and

8

I work for the owners of Beachfront Rental Homes in

9

South Maui.

I support fair legislation of vacation

10

rentals in residential areas.

11

myself along with seven other people.

12

counting the outside vendors that we use, pool

13

people, landscaping, and all the other services that

14

we utilize on Maui.

15

industry and would be out of jobs if this is not

16

supported.

I'm here representing
That's not

We are employed in this

The homes that we represent have been second

17

18

homes for many families, as well as vacation homes

19

for years and we have never had any complaints.

20

feel that vacation rentals in residential areas

21

should be supported.

22

will economically lose from this.

23
24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

And if they're not, everyone
Thank you.

John Cadman, to be followed by

Sean Lester, then Gregg Blue.
MR. CADMAN:

I

Good afternoon, everyone, Councilmen and
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1

women.

That you for listening to us today.

My name

2

is John Cadman, and I am a going on 23-year resident

3

of Maui County.

4

I've done a lot of things on this island.

5

currently a cafeteria manager at Haiku School.

6

coached people's kids in soccer in this room.

7

fed them.

8

league.

9

Heart Association for 15 years, the President of the

In this -- my past 22 1/2 years
I am
I've
I've

I've coached Maui's youth basketball
I've been on the Board of Directors for the

10

Pun ana Leo Preschool, SCBM Council, and the Public

11

Safety Commission, to name a few.

12

My goal living here is to make Maui a better

13

place to live for everybody.

I really believe that,

14

and I think everybody in here feels that way.

15

Unfortunately one of the other things I do is I do

16

have an illegal vacation rental.

17

glad a woman spoke up against it, because I felt

18

my -- my wild hair said someone's got to say

19

something against them, but I can't do that because

20

I do have one.

21

feel impacts my neighborhood adversely, in fact way

22

less than if I did long-term.

23

transient accommodation tax and our GET taxes for

24

the last seven years.

25

12, so hopefully I'm passed the statute of

And I'm really

And it's something that I do not

We have paid our

We've been in business for
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1

limitations on that, but we've paid probably close

2

to $70,000.

3

sends my check back when they send it, even though

4

technically what I'm doing is illegal.

And funny thing is the State never

You know, the gentleman who testified second

5
6

I think brought up a few really good points.

One is

7

we do have -- I have a six-bedroom lodge along with

8

a cottage.

We live in the main house where the

9

rooms are.

We have people that stay with us that

10

would have no other place to stay, okay.

11

like, for example, hula halaus.

12

Conference just came we had a halau stay with us.

13

Sports teams from other islands, when they come to

14

compete, they stay with us, basketball, football,

15

all these other teams.

16

educators, we have a teacher with us now who's

17

relocating to King K.

18

stayed with us.

19

year.

Family reunions, when people come from other

20

islands

t

21

Grand Wailea.

22

all of our neighbors, we have only three neighbors,

23

every single one of them have had people stay with

24

us.

25

People

When the World Hula

Teachers, traveling

The Sierra Club came with us,

They're going to be with us every

you know

t

they don't want to stay down at

They can't afford it.

And, frankly,

So I know we are not a complaint to our
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1

neighborhood.

I appreciate

- I was asked to share

2

too on some things that Mr. Carroll had proposed,

3

and we're really grateful that we are taking steps

4

in the right direction.

5

you know, the MVRA would like to add to that would

6

possibly be a longer length, maybe five years for

7

the permit process to be in force.

8

less burdensome infrastructure requirements.

9

the things now is you need to increase fire flow if

Some of the things that,

Also, possibly
One of

10

you have short-term rentals, which really doesn't

11

make sense because their lives aren't any more

12

valuable than somebody who lives there for six

13

months.

14

proposed, and Mr. Carroll knows about these.

15

know, we do want to pay our fair share.

16

these things that are supported in this would be

17

specific provisions --

18

MR. RAATZ:

19

MR. CADMAN:

But there are a few things that have been
You

Some of

Three minutes.
Okay.
-- to support affordable housing and what

20
21

not.

So bottom line, it comes down, last sentence,

22

length of stay in any setting is not the determining

23

factor that impacts the -- that impacts the

24

neighbors, whether they stay six days or six months.

25

I think every individual case should be looked at.
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1

And if that's the case, they should be dealt with.

2

Thank you very much.

3
4

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Sean Lester will be followed

by Gregg Blue, then Donna Stafford.
MR. LESTER:

Aloha, Madam Chairman and Members of this

6

august body.

It's been a while.

7

you again.

8

about this last night, so my notes are in disarray,

9

but I'll do my absolute best.

It's good to see

I'm here today because I just found out

It seems that this

10

rule was written to cover most of the illegal

11

vacation rentals here on Maui, and it's not a blame

12

on these people here.

13

Council and some of the people sitting here have had

14

a chance to do over the last several years and for

15

some decades is to also watch the cry and plea of

16

the people of Maui County for rentals and the

17

ability to have affordable housing.

18

One of the things that this

Now, I do have friends that are in the real

19

estate business.

They do make very good money here,

20

and one of the things that happens is whenever a

21

vacation rental goes in, that vacation rental

22

actually becomes a selling point for the property

23

when it's flipped.

24

vacation rental is placed into the pricing of the

25

property.

So the potential for the

Just like Oregon, when the land -
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1

person buys the land, they have to pay for the

2

timber

3

happening here is the perceived potential in the

4

property, a lot of it has to do with the ability to

5

build vacation rentals or the ones that are already

6

there.

7

people making their million, 1.5, 2 million dollar

8

deals say look, you can put da, da, da, you can make

9

this amount.

10

the potential for the timber.

Because I've heard it.

What's

I've actually heard

We're already doing this.

And that's

a part of a deal closer.
I'd like to go back to the -- and as far as

11

12

the Secretary of the MVRA and others saying the main

13

opposition is noise, site parties, this is not true.

14

The bottom line is try to find a reasonable place to

15

rent here on Maui.

16

do that right now because I was gone for a while.

17

It's not possible.

18

folks are under a great financial strain or see a

19

financial opportunity, and that's the way it is in

20

America.

I'm one of the people trying to

It's impossible.

It's -- these

But the bottom line is what do we do for the

21
22

people that have been here for a long period of

23

time?

24

trying to start out and stay long enough to be able

25

to buy a house or to try to subdivide the land for

What do we do for the children that are just
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1

their children?

You know, you see people building

2

huge homes with four or five people living in the

3

same horne.

4

County General Plan states straight out, I'm

5

reading, plan the growth of resident and visitor

6

population through a directed and managed growth

7

plan so as to avoid social, economic, and

8

environmental disruptions, and two, economic

9

activity, A, General, 2, to provide balance between

What do we do about that?

The Maui

10

the visitor industry employment and other

11

non-visitor employment for a broader range of

12

employment choices for County residents and to

13

maintain a diversified economic environment

14

compatible with acceptable and consistent employment

15

support programs, services, and institutions which

16

divide diversification.

17

Now, the thing is where are we going with

18

where we're at?

Where does it stand with the

19

General Plan that we're -- and the things that we're

20

working with right now?

21

pieces of notes here.

22

extemporaneously, but I'll do my best.

23

points is very simply that this would allow up to a

24

maximum potential of 48 tourists to occupy a single

25

lot, 48.

You know t

Sorry, I've got so many
I don't work very well
One of the

I live on a rural road in an
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agricultural area

2

MR. RAATZ:

3

MR. LESTER:

Three minutes.
Thank you very much.

If you did that with

4

ten people, that's 480 extra people on my road.

5

Please take a good look at this folks.

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

7

MR. LESTER:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

10

Thanks, Sean.

Appreciate it.

Thank you for your work.

Gregg Blue, to be followed by Donna

Stafford, then Karolyn Mossman.
MR. BLUE:

Gregg Blue, 20-year resident in Haiku, and I've

11

had a vacation rental for about 15.

12

the process of applying to the County about four

13

years ago.

14

Special Use Permit and the rest of the -

the other

15

Conditional Use Permit is still pending.

What can I

16

tell you that you haven't heard?

I don't think it

17

affects the local rental market.

I have a couple

18

properties in Haiku.

19

that's driving the housing cost is the price of the

20

land.

21

four years.

22

percent.

23

I went through

I got the okay from Planning for a

The main thing that I think

The land and houses have doubled in the last
The rent's only gone up maybe 15 or 20

So I think a lot of these housing rental

24

values right now, they're not driven by vacation

25

rentals.

And at this point I'm about $500 a month
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1

off if I wanted to rent my cottage as a long-term as

2

compared to a vacation rental.

3

wouldn't have to pay for the phone or the

4

electricity or any of the other expenses.

5

gap is closing in on -- you know, even though I'm

6

charging $80 a night, the gap is closing as far as

7

how much money can be made and how lucrative it

8

actually is.

9

your house, that's a different story.

10

And at $500 off, I

So the

If you've got five or six bedrooms in

I think the main thing that you folks need to

11

take into consideration is the process.

12

process continues to -- like I had to go through 19

13

different agencies, okay, and it ended up with the

14

Fire Department telling me I needed to pave a road

15

across my front lawn so the fire trucks could drive

16

to my vacation rental.

17

you've got a legal, permitted, existing cottage or

18

structure, you should be allowed to get your

19

license, simple as that.

20

you get closed down.

21

If the

It's totally absurd.

If

If there's any complaints,

I'm for the owners staying on the property.

22

If somebody

- if something happens, I'm right there

23

on the property.

24

I've had three people trash the place.

25

one Maui couple one time and they were dealing

It's never a problem.
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1

crack.

2

and they busted them at 4:00 in the morning.

3

the real only other problem that I've had in 15

4

years.

5

ohanas either as vacation rental or tourist or as

6

people long term.

7

somewhere during the day.

8

believe that it has a negative impact on the

9

community.

They're spending more money in the

10

community.

I get people who stay two or three

11

months a year, okay.

12

go on Maui two or three months a year.

13

a long-term rental is going to rent to them for two

14

or three months.

15

hotel.

16

people -

17

MR. RAATZ:

18

MR. BLUE:

They were dealing ice.

I called the police
That's

So people are going to be living in these

They all got cars.

They all go

So personally I don't

There's nowhere that they can
No one with

They can't afford to stay in a

So you've got a lot of people

I've had

Three minutes.
corne for ten years who want to stay here and

19

love it here.

So think about the process and don't

20

make it so that you get 200 people corning in and

21

applying for vacation rental that have to go through

22

19 different departments, because it will overwhelm

23

the departments, it will be a nightmare and let's

24

get real.

25

these laws.

There is not enough people to enforce
It's going to end up being self
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enforced anyway.

2

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
Gregg.

6

property?

Thank you.

Thank you for coming,

How many cottages do you have on your

7

MR. BLUE:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

I have a question.

Ms. Anderson.

5

9

Thank you.

I have one.
Just one cottage?

And that's the

one that you have a permit for vacation rental.
MR. BLUE:

Yes, I do.

Well, I have half a permit.

I have

11

a Special Use Permit.

12

Conditional Use Permit, but the Administration

13

changed, so I don't know what the status of the rest

14

of my permit is.

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

long-term rental?

17

MR. BLUE:

I'm still waiting on the

And previously you had it in

Over 15 years ago I rented it for $900 a month,

18

okay.

Now on a long-term basis it's probably worth

19

about 1,300, okay, and if I rent it in vacation

20

rental I get 1/800.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

Next, Donna Stafford, to be

23

followed by Karolyn Mossman, and then will be

24

followed by Karen -- I'll let you say your last

25

name.

Karen from Kihei.
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MS. STAFFORD:

Aloha, everyone.

My name is Donna

2

Stafford, and my daughter and I are partners in a

3

family business.

4

books accommodations primarily on the North Shore of

5

Maui.

6

my daughter grew up there, along with her siblings,

7

her brothers and a step brother.

8

today, so I will speak for her as well as myself.

We have a travel agency which

I've lived in Haiku for the past 30 years and

She can't be here

Most of the points have been brought up, the

9

10

specific points, but I have a different kind of

11

slant.

12

and the aloha spirit over the years, and I seek to

13

attract visitors who will be responsible travelers

14

who are looking to deepen their life experience,

15

find healing and relaxation, and the most precious

16

thing that Maui has to offer, her natural beauty and

17

strong spirit.

18

talking about, that spirit of Maui.

19

to bring visitors here to experience that as well

20

and have them find the aloha spirit and take that

21

home with them.

22

This island has deepened my love of nature

All of us in this room know what I'm

Many of our -

And so we seek

so we seek to supply our

23

visitors with the highest quality accommodations

24

that will further these ends, and we found that in

25

vacation rentals that we offer.

Many of our clients
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1

begin their conversations with us by saying we don't

2

want to stay in the tourist areas, in a resort or

3

condo.

4

be the most appreciative, enjoy the special magic

5

that is Maui, and are considerate of neighbors,

6

leave the rentals in great condition, and if

7

something goes wrong, they handle it with courtesy

8

and a level head.

9

see corning back to Maui.

10

These growing number of guests turn out to

These are the people I want to

Maui's the most beautiful island on the

11

planet, I think, and people will keep on corning here

12

unless some crazy thing happens in the world or we

13

ruin our good thing that we have by creating another

14

Waikiki.

15

made -- you say we're not doing that, but made to

16

abide by such stringent restrictions that it's just

17

not worth it for the owners to continue, what do you

18

think will happen to satisfy that demand?

19

scenario is the visitors who are attracted to

20

vacation rentals will go to another destination

21

where they can find that, and we will be left with

22

condos and hotels on the North Shore and the

23

visitors who fill them.

24

besides the big corporations?

25

If -- if vacation rentals are shut down or

One

Who wants to see that

So in regards to the issue that vacation
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1

rentals are taking away housing from long-term

2

residents, let's get the facts about how many

3

vacation rentals there actually are on Maui first.

4

And then those affordable houses that the developers

5

have promised and haven't provided, I risk to

6

suggest that there are probably less vacation

7

rentals in the market than there are homes that have

8

been promised.
Many of these rentals are high end.

9

If they

10

are turned into long-term rentals, local residents

11

cannot afford --

12

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

13

MS. STAFFORD:

the monthly rental anyway.

So I support

14

a fair and reasonable permit process, increase

15

property on vacation tax -- increase property taxes

16

on vacation rentals, have the vacation rental

17

operation included in all zonings, and incentives

18

for Hawaiian families to participate more in this

19

growing industry and incentives for ecologically

20

sound practices in vacation rentals.

21

much.

22

Thank you very

Aloha.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Karolyn Mossman will be followed by Karen,

23

whoever that Karen is.

I hope we're gonna learn

24

your last name soon, and will be followed by Lani

25

Correa.
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MS. MOSSMAN:

Aloha.

I'm Karolyn Mossman, and I'm

2

president of the Kula Community Association.

I'm

3

glad I got to speak today, because Thursday I'll be

4

starting our new school year.

5

Kalama Intermediate as well.

6

Council for finally at long last dealing with this

7

issue.

8

financial interest in this issue.

9

advocates for our community and the protection of

I'm a teacher at
I want to commend the

The Kula Community Association has no direct
Our organization

10

agriculture and a quality of life.

11

intention of advocating shutting down all vacation

12

rentals and we do acknowledge their contributions to

13

the community and to Maui at large.

14

We have no

However, we do believe that the community

15

planning process and have believed in the community

16

planning process and have historically supported

17

enforcement of the current ordinances and the

18

Community Plans.

19

updated is not an excuse to open the flood gates and

20

allow the laws to be broken.

21

enforcement of the current ordinances and the lack

22

of compliance with the current Community Plans have

23

created an inequitable, confusing, and chaotic

24

situation for various communities on the island.

25

This leads to mistrust and the "it's who you know"

Just because they need to be

The lack of
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1

climate, which is never good for effective

2

government.

3

Therefore

I

it is our hope that this issue can

4

be addressed comprehensively and in an expeditious

5

manner, while maintaining the integrity of the

6

planning process.

7

Charter Commission we heard over and over again the

8

concern that there was not adequate enforcement of

9

the Community Plans and that this needed to be

While I served on the County

10

changed.

11

week, our association is beginning a review of it

12

and we'll be developing a comprehensive position

13

statement with regards to the issue.

14

forward this to you at that time.

15

Having just received this ordinance last

We will

In the meantime, we have questions on the

16

document itself and some general concerns which will

17

be covered by a couple of other board members later

18

on, and we'll provide you with some written notes of

19

all of our comments.

20

positions are developed with our vision and a

21

purpose in mind, so I will briefly read that to you.

22

The Kula Community Association

The vision of the Kula Community Association

23

is to preserve open space, support agriculture,

24

maintain a rural residential atmosphere, and to work

25

together as a community.

The specific purpose of
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1

this association is to improve the quality of life

2

for the residents of Kula, to promote civic welfare,

3

and to generally benefit the community of Kula.

4

Thank you very much for your time.

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Karolyn.

Okay, our mystery

6

Karen is coming forward, to be followed by Lani

7

Correa, and then Stacie Thorlakson.

8
9

MS. STOVER:

Aloha, Chairwoman Tavares and Council

Members.

And I guess I've been married too long.

10

can't read my husband's name either.

11

Karen Stover.

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

13

MS. STOVER:

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

15

MS. STOVER:

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

17

MS. STOVER:

I

It's Stover r

Stover?

Stover, correct.
S-T-O-V-E-R.

V-E-R.
Okay.

So much has been said that I would have said

18

earlier, so I don't think I need to repeat anything.

19

I think we've heard so many of the arguments for and

20

against.

21

personally that perhaps have not come up -- and I

22

had something written.

23

did a lot of volunteer work with a work study

24

program here, and I always taught my students if

25

you're speaking, don't hand something out to

The few things I would like to add

I'm not handing it out.
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1

somebody because they will be attempted to read it

2

rather than look at you and give you their

3

attention.

4

The thing I wanted to add that I don't think

5

has been mentioned is I personally come from a huge

6

family.

7

sisters.

I have a small home and a vacation

8

cottage.

My family likes to visit Hawaii.

9

doesn't?

You know how it is, you come to Hawaii you

My mother alone had 12 brothers and

Who

10

get calls from people you never even knew before.

11

And so I personally have needed to keep my home

12

available to my family.

13

small.

There isn't room for everybody when they

14

visit.

So that was one thing I wanted to add to the

15

mix.

16

are in a similar situation to that.

17

My own personal home is

I don't know if there are other people that

The other thing I wanted to say is it's so

18

good to get together and to see what our differences

19

are and what our commonalities are, and there are

20

times that I related to everybody that said many,

21

many, many people who come to us don't want to stay

22

in the hotels.

23

who do want to stay in a hotel.

24

that they get what they want, other people get what

25

they want, everybody wins.

And then you get all those people
Isn't it wonderful

And my grandmother
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1

always used to say to me if you and I think exactly

2

alike, one of us is unnecessary.
I welcome the debate.

3

I trust that you will

4

fairly look at all sides of the situation and come

5

up with a working program that gives everybody a

6

fair chance.

7

attention.

8
9

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you so much for your time and

Thank you.

Lani Correa will be followed

by Stacie, and then John Anderson.

10

John, I was intending to have you on the

11

panel at the October meeting to represent the

12

Realtors Association, would you want to forego your

13

testimony today?

14
15

MR. ANDERSON:

I would be happy to join that panel.

I was

(inaudible) getting the specifics that need

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

17

MR. ANDERSON:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.
-- today.
Okay.

Thank you.

11m trying to conserve

19

some time because we're going to be at a point where

20

the last five people that signed up are not going to

21

be able to testify, but if we can shorten some

22

people up, that would be great.

23

John.

24
25

Okay, thank you,

Go ahead, Lani.
MS. CORREA:

Aloha, Chair Tavares and Members of the Maui
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1

County Planning Committee.

2

and I'm the Executive Director of the Maui Hotel

3

Association, which is comprised of over 120 hotel

4

and allied business members.

5

Maui Hotel Association agrees that Maui County's

6

strength as a top tourism destination is because of

7

our ability to provide a diverse mix of

8

accommodation choices for our various visitor

9

markets.

10

My name is Lani Correa,

For the record, the

This diversity allows transient vacation

11

rentals, B&Bs, in addition to hotels, resort

12

condominiums, and time-shares to attract a wide

13

range of visitor types, from the business travelers

14

to family vacationers and to repeat guests.

15

what makes Maui so special.

16

That's

In reviewing the proposed bill, we recommend

17

that two ordinances be created, one addressing

18

transient vacation rentals and one addressing B&Bs.

19

This will allow each bill to identify real property

20

tax structures, compliance, regulations, and

21

enforcement as it relates to each so as to avoid any

22

misinterpretation that may come from one ordinance

23

addressing both.

24
25

In addition, the Maui Hotel Association's
position has always been one of a level playing
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1

field which represents fairness and balance.

2

Therefore, we believe that all businesses operating

3

in the transient rental business be assessed,

4

regulated, and taxed equitably as hotels, resort

5

condominiums, and time-shares are.

6

create a very fair and balanced position.

7

all agree that tourism is our major economic engine,

8

and with that comes the diversity of accommodations

9

available that will only continue to grow.

This would
We can

We applaud and commend the Planning Committee

10
11

and Councilmember Bob Carroll, who introduced this

12

bill, for allowing many of us to testify and provide

13

input relating to transient vacation rentals and

14

B&Bs.

15

separate bills, one for transient vacation rentals

16

and one for B&Bs.

17
18
19

We ask for your consideration in creating two

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mahalo.

Thank you, Lani.

Stacie.

Stacie will be

followed by Sandra Atherton, and then Pam Bello.
MS. THORLAKSON:

Aloha, Madam Chair and Council Members.

20

My name is Stacie Thorlakson, and I am the President

21

of the Maui Chamber of Commerce, and I testify

22

before you on behalf of our diverse business

23

membership.

24
25

The Maui Chamber of Commerce expresses a need
for such a vacation rental ordinance.
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1

listening to the variety of organizations, the Maui

2

Vacation Rental Association, the Realtors

3

Association of Maui, and the Maui Hotel Association,

4

and we listened to them state their position on this

5

matter, however, we recommend certain issues need to

6

be addressed to make this efficient for the future.

7

Our recommendation is that the TVR ordinance

8

needs to stand on its own and not be combined with

9

the existing B&B ordinance.

Both ordinances should

10

include an appropriate and fair regulated structure

11

and enforcement, especially when this industry

12

continues to grow.

13

structure for taxes, GET, TAT, and property tax

14

needs to be incorporated into the ordinance to help

15

support enforcement and infrastructure needed to

16

support this industry.

17

In addition, an equitable

As tourism is our main source of economic

18

development, it is recommended that action be taken

19

sooner than later while establishing a balance among

20

the industries generating appropriate guidelines for

21

years ahead.

22

you, and if you have any further questions, you may

23

phone me.

24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:

I want to take this time to say thank

Aloha.
Thank you.

Thank you, Stacie.

Pam Bello

will be followed by Jim Smith and Paul Reaser.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 8/15/05

1

105

MS. ATHERTON:

Hello, Chairman and Council Members.

2

Chairman and Council Members.

3

Atherton, and I've been a Hawaii resident since

4

1974, on Oahu and the Big Island, and a Maui

5

resident since 1977.

6

and a licensed real estate agent, and I own a

7

company called Fabulous Homes.

8

spoke today.

9

Hello

My name is Sandra

I'm a licensed travel agency

Many of our people

When I first came to Maui in 1975 and '76 I

10

stayed in a vacation rental in Keawakapu.

It--

11

they existed back then and they've existed ever

12

since, and in 28 years, if it is true that we still

13

have a thousand -- I actually believe it's under a

14

thousand, but let's say if we have as many as a

15

thousand, that is not an exceptionally high

16

proliferation rate.

17

houses come and go off the market.

18

don't accept any homes in our inventory where the

19

owner has a plan to sell the homes.

20

people book -- book their accommodations, if they're

21

coming for a family reunion, an international hula

22

competition, whatever event they're coming, even if

23

it's a family vacation, they plan it a year in

24

advance.

25

homes in the inventory that they were going to be

The reason for this is because
We personally

We simply -

It would not be prudent for us to accept
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1

for sale on the market.

Just as a side note, banks

2

don't even allow or take into account vacation

3

rental income when they decide whether or not

4

they're going to make a loan on property, and any

5

Realtor that promises that might want to get a

6

little bit more background on that.

7

What I do want to present today, because

8

everyone has so eloquently spoken on many of my

9

points, is I want to talk about unforeseen

10

consequences.

This is an unforeseen consequence

11

that nobody has mentioned today.

12

a vibrant grassroots industry of citizens from all

13

walks of life which are the new pioneers, the new

14

face of small business in this room.

15

industry becomes over regulated, there are big

16

companies on the mainland that would love nothing

17

better than to step in and pick up the pieces.

18

Everyone of us who are agencies in this room are

19

fighting to keep our businesses on Maui and are --

20

all of our endeavors focused on the community of

21

Maui.

Right now we have

If our

These are two international magazines that

22
23

exist.

They're about international vacation

24

rentals.

25

nationwide.

There are over 150 vacation rental clubs
The largest one has

- the largest ones
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1

take up the inside pages, the cover pages

2

advertising.

3

underground oblivion, what will happen is these 150

4

vacation rental companies, all of whom have websites

5

and international marketing, they will represent the

6

homes that we can't.

7

represent a home because it doesn't fit -- if it's

8

over regulated or doesn't fit a certain criteria --

9
10

MR. RAATZ:

If our industry is regulated into

In other words, if we can't

Three minutes.

MS. ATHERTON:

they will be taken by these companies

11

and they won't focus on the community.

12

real

13

can get an opportunity in the future to talk with

14

you all more about this, because it would be a real

15

loss for our industry.

16

go underground and other people would pick up the

17

pieces.

18
19
20

It's a

- it's a real concern we have, and I hope we

CHAIR TAVARES:

It wouldn't stop.

It would

Thank you.
Thank you.

Pam Bello will be followed by

Jim Smith, and Paul Reaser, then Jerry Welch.
MS. BELLO:

Aloha, and thank you for -- oh, I'm sorry.

21

Pam Bello, from Bello Realty, and I'm also a member

22

of MVRA.

23

and it's been great listening regarding the facts

24

versus the fiction of TVRs.

25

Anderson, I'd like to address -- I think it was a

I want to thank you for your time today,

And Councilmember
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1

question earlier about long-term rentals versus

2

short-term rentals and the financial implications.

3

When we have an owner come to us and he says I have

4

a property, should I put it in a long-term rental or

5

a short-term rental, my first question is what are

6

your plans?

7

will I never see you for another five years?

8

the reason they will pick a short term rental is

9

they want to have the flexibility of being able to

Do you want to use this property or
And

10

use it.

11

family, clients, they'll give it to employees for a

12

bonus or something like that.

13

flexibility of use.

14

looking for a straight check every month, you're

15

better to go long term.

16

can get you a check every single month.

17

going to go short-term, that's not a guarantee.

18

They will send over their friends, their

So they have the

Because I tell them if you're

I can guarantee you that I
If you're

So as far as any money that they make when

19

they do a transient accommodation, that usually goes

20

to their property taxes and for upkeep_

21

really pocketing anything.

22

maids and the pool guy and the landscaper and the

23

pest control, everything, and the property taxes and

24

the utilities, you know, they're just -

25

nothing left to send them.

They're not

By the time we pay the

there's

I usually ask them for a
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check.
The person that spoke about the enforcement

2
3

of existing laws and ordinances, I do agree with

4

that, but times have changed on Maui.

5

looking at ordinances that were drafted a long time

6

ago.

7

not Councilperson, but Ed Case was talking that his

8

districts that he represents would be economically

9

devastated if the TVRs were closed down.

We are

On an AM radio station this morning Council --

So the

10

announcer asked him, well, what's the answer?

11

he said we need to update the legislation.

And

So how about an ordinance that's based on

12
13

some common ground?

I think it can work with the

14

agricultural districts and all the districts that we

15

get ordinances that work for everybody, but they

16

need to be updated.

17

feel free to use us as a resource, but I think the

18

theme today is we need a workable and fair TVR

19

policy.

20

today, because tomorrow I'm going to a vacation home

21

to visit some girlfriends in Sand Point, Idaho.

22

thank you very much.

The facts are here.

Please

And I'm glad I got a chance to testify

Thank you.

So

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

I don't see Jim Smith stepping

24

forward.

25

Crockett, you're up next then, to be followed by Ken

How about Paul Reaser?

Jerry Welch?
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Redstone and Rick Markham.
MR. CROCKETT:

Thank you, Madam Chairman, Members of the

3

Council.

I'm not going to tell you how long I've

4

lived here.

5

here a number of years ago, 78 as a matter of fact.

6

I'm very concerned about the issue that's facing

7

you.

8

proliferation of these vacation rental operations is

9

going to lead to the long-term problems, deep social

It might shock everybody.

I was born

And I'm going to suggest to you that the

10

problems here on Maui.

11

thinking about this problem of vacation rentals

12

should start with some basic economic principles,

13

analysis.

14

I think that people in

If you can get more money for a piece of

15

property by renting it to transients, that

16

necessarily increases the value of that property.

17

Anybody will tell you in economics that the value of

18

property depends on the amount of income that you

19

get from that property, and what is happening here

20

on Maui is that, first of all, the available rental

21

housing for local people who work here -- and I

22

don't mean

23

I'm not describing the color of their skin.

24

talking about people that have to be here in order

25

to operate this economy.

- when I use the phrase local people,
I'm

That amount of available
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2

housing is shrinking, number one.
Number two, the rental cost of that housing

3

is being pushed up because of the availability of

4

the transient vacation rental.

5

Kula where I live who rent and they rent to local

6

people, and I think that's fine.

7

thinking about renting on a transient vacation

8

rental business.

9

money, and the net effect of that, I point out

Why?

I have neighbors in

But now they're

Because they can earn more

10

again, is reducing the supply of available rental

11

housing.

It's pushing up the price of rental

12

housing.

And I think it also is having an effect on

13

the cost of the ordinary homes that people pay for,

14

and Lord only knows what's happened to that.

15

I leave you with this one visual image.

We

16

all played Monopoly when we were at some place in

17

our life.

18

to get a red hotel and to put it on your property,

19

whether it was Park Place or Oriental Avenue.

20

Because when you had that little red hotel, you got

21

more money and that increased the value of your

22

property.

23

with this transient vacation rental business.

24

You're giving everybody, contrary to law, the

25

ability to put a red hotel on their property.

And you know the object of the game was

Why?

And that's exactly what's happening here
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you very much.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Mr. Crockett.

Ken Redstone, to

3

be followed by Rick Markham, and then Melissa

4

Prince.

5

MR. REDSTONE:

My name is Ken Redstone, and I'm a licensed

6

acupuncturist.

I went to school right around the

7

corner on Market Street in the early 1980s, and I've

8

practiced in most of the different towns on Maui,

9

Kihei, Lahaina, Wailuku, Kahului, and Paia.

All

10

this time, though, over the last 30 years I've lived

11

in East Maui.

12

other places has been largely because we really have

13

never had an economic base, a place where you could

14

really have an office and share it with a medical

15

doctor, which is usually what I do.

16

And the reason why I've practiced in

So unfortunately over the years I've had a

17

really good time in my practice, but I haven't saved

18

any money_

19

property_

20

own home there, and 11m hoping to retire there.

21

I've been thinking that doing a vacation rental or

22

bed and breakfast or something like that is a good

23

way that I could retire there and still make some

24

income and live on the property.

25

last few years in Haiku the economy has been really

I did have the foresight to get some
I live out by Twin Falls and I built my
And

I noticed over the
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booming.

There's restaurants now that actually stay

2

open for more than a year and, you know, things are

3

really pretty good.

4

space in the mall in Haiku, and I think a lot of it

5

has to do with that there are B&Bs and it's putting

6

some juice into the economy.

It's hard to find a parking

A friend of mine who owns property out in

7

8

Hana just completed building a traditional Hawaiian

9

hale which was one of the first ones to use the new

10

building ordinance where you can build a traditional

11

home.

12

planning on using it basically as a short-term

13

rental and it works out economically.

14

understand that -- well, actually a couple of my

15

other friends have B&Bs in Hana and they seem to be

16

making a living out there, and it hasn't been easy

17

to find work there.

And he was able to do that because he's

And I

So to me it seems like the cottage industry

18
19

and a soft industry that we've all been looking for

20

in East Maui.

21

there.

22

depressed area at certain times.

23

the country, and that's why I choose to live there,

24

but I think it's good if we can have some way that

25

the people can find jobs.

We've never really had an economy

It's been considered an economically
I love living in

And by the testimony of
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1

all the people today, how much employment actually

2

is being provided, it does seem to be true from

3

observations.
So I think you should consider it on the

4
5

basis of that at least in certain areas, if there

6

aren't any other alternatives being proposed, it is

7

a way that people can actually earn a living.

8

you for your time.

9

10
11

CHAIR TAVARES:
here?
MR. MARKHAM:

Thank you.

Rick Markham.

Thank

Is Rick Markham

Then Melissa will follow Rick, then Hari.
Hello.

I'm here to support the legalizing

12

of vacation rentals.

13

everyone and introduce myself, Council.

14

Rick Markham.

15

sport of windsurfing.

16

world for the last 15, 20 years representing North

17

Shore Maui on the world cup circuit.

18

Quick note to say hello to
My name is

I'm a professional athlete in the
I've traveled around the

A couple years ago I purchased a property

19

large enough to accommodate myself, my family, and a

20

lot of, you know, visiting friends that -- from all

21

parts of the world

22

career long of accommodation favors, you know,

23

throughout my career from friends worldwide.

24

last year what was once more or less friends has now

25

turned into friends and friends of friends, and I

t

some what of a way to return a
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1

can see a little bit of a demand there and I can see

2

how happy these certain athletes are within that

3

niche, you know, right there in the Paia community.

4

These athletes are at the top level of their

5

sport from many different countries traveling across

6

the world to be venue specific, accommodation

7

location specific.

8

North Shore conditions at world famous breaks like

9

Jaws, Ho'okipa, Kite Beach for the sports of tow

These athletes are here for

10

surfing, windsurfing, and kite surfing.

They need

11

to be right there on call monitoring the conditions

12

at every moment and ready to go for the helicopter,

13

photo and film crews that are sitting there ready to

14

shoot them to show the island of Maui to the world.

15

The Hawaii Tourist Bureau monetarily

16

co-sponsors these world class or world cup events

17

here on the North Shore of Maui at these specific

18

venues, Jaws, Ho'okipa, Kite Beach.

19

these athletes -- these athlete tourists and praise

20

the filmmakers every year at the Maui Film Festival,

21

Sundance Film Festival, and other film festivals

22

worldwide that lure potential tourists that come to

23

the island of Maui and spend their money.

24
25

They endorse

So, you know, I think the least we could
do -- if we're really marketing North Shore Maui and
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these venues and praising filmmakers for exposing

2

these venues, why not show some accommodations

3

with -- you know, if the island is trying to sell

4

North Shore Maui, why not provide accommodations to

5

these people that want to come and spend their

6

vacations right there.
These tourists bring millions of dollars into

7
8

the community each year, heavily supporting local

9

restaurants, grocery stores, and other Paia

10

merchants.

11

what I've seen.

12

Jeeps, walk with a tourist map, or roll up their

13

polyester pants and wade through the, you know,

14

shore break.

15

major hotel chain as well.

16

part of the community.

17

niche market in a sense that prefers a quaint

18

cottage -

19

MR. RAATZ:

20

MR. MARKHAM:

They're not your average tourists, from
They do not drive the convertible

Sorry.

Or do they choose to stay in a
Rather, they feel more

I would say somewhat of a

Three minutes.
-- that is more a true Hawaiiana feeling,

21

you know, as opposed to tourist-ville and beach

22

lined hotels.

23

really supports a lot of -- creates a lot of, you

24

know, jobs within the community.

25

vacation rental homes, in comparison to a lot of the

Like everyone else has said, it

And I would say
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1

long-term residential homes, are very, very well

2

manicured.

3

you know, I want the best for the community.

4

put, there's a huge demand for vacation rental on

5

the North Shore.

6

accommodations away, businesses will suffer in the

7

Paia area, tourists will choose not to come to the

8

island, and, you know, jobs will be lost.

They shine within the community, and,
Simply

You know, if you take these

I own both residential and commercial

9

10

properties in the Paia area, and so I can argue -

11

so I can see both sides.

12
13

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you.

Melissa Prince, to be followed

by Hari Ajmani, and then Dick Mayer.
MS. PRINCE:

Good afternoon, everyone.

My name is Melissa

15

Prince, and I am here to say that I think that

16

vacation rentals

17

allowed, but if an ordinance is passed, there should

18

be a requirement that the owner lives on the

19

property.

20

- I'm not sure if they should be

Most people have heard of the -- this

21

rotation of money on the Federal level called the

22

Industrial Military Congressional Complex, and what

23

that means is money goes to

24

orders for the military, which provides jobs in

25

their districts, which creates money for the

po~iticians
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1

industry, which gives money to elected officials.

2

It occurred to me the other day that the same thing

3

is happening on Maui, and I

4

Industrial County Council Complex.

ca~l

it the Contractor

And not all Council Members accept large

5

6

donations, but this is how it works.

The

7

contractors give money to County Council Members who

8

fail to control property taxes and therefore the

9

money comes in and it is used to pay for large

10

rentals for the DMV, money that's going out of the

11

County, and they make money and can donate back to

12

the County Council Members.

13

That means that the residential property owners are

14

the ones that end up suffering.

15

Who does that leave?

What does this have to do with vacation

16

rentals?

17

earlier, when a property becomes a vacation rental,

18

then it's more valuable, it brings in more money,

19

and so it all becomes part of the mix.

20

mother has three long-term rentals, two are to my

21

sisters t both nurses.

22

person, a hotel worker.

23

which

24

compared to vacation rentals and TAT and all that.

25

So how are we going to get any justice?

t

I think it's related because, as mentioned

Now r my

The other is for an outside
She pays her GET tax,

to me, I can see now is just chump change
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1

residents who are providing long-term rentals for

2

nurses and firemen and police officers and all the

3

basic people who are keeping the island running,

4

where do they live?
And another thing, most of these people that

5
6

have come up here supporting vacation rentals, I

7

have not heard very many of them talk about what

8

about housing for those employees of those vacation

9

rentals that are so wonderful that provide jobs?

10

And I agree, I would rather work at a vacation

11

rental than to have to go to a job in myoId junk

12

car --

13

MR. RAATZ:

14

MS. PRINCE:

Three minutes.
-- at $8 an hour, but I would like to see the

15

people who are supporting vacation rentals to make

16

sure that their workers have a place to live and

17

have health insurance and dental insurance as well.

18

Thank you.

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Hari Ajmani will be followed

20

by Dick Mayer and then Henry Vandervent -

21

Vandervelde.

22

MR. AJMANI:

Hi.

Hello.

My name is Hari Ajmani.

I'm a

23

board member on the Kula Community Association, and

24

like our President, Karolyn, mentioned earlier, be

25

coming with a position paper with our concerns, but
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I do have some specific questions for the current

2

ordinance as being conceived/ and I will just go

3

through them.

4

of them/ but most of them anyway.

5

the purpose listed for this ordinance is that it

6

should promote economic development as Item A and

7

Item B to protect and enhance the quality of life.

8

I think your priorities are switched.

9

main purpose of the ordinance should be to protect

I don't know that I will get to all
You know, one of

I think the

10

and enhance the quality of life, and then after that

11

go after the economic benefit.

12

In places in the -- in this new ordinance it

13

says that there are two structures allowed only on

14

10,000 square feet or bigger lots.

15

relate to the current ohana policies on any lot in

16

the County?

17

say how many maximum number of guests can be allowed

18

on a property.

19

as many as 24 people living in one -

20

at any given time.

21

It's not very clear.

How does this

And it doesn't

If I read it correctly, you can have
one property

That needs to be looked into.

Again, the ordinance says that they should

22

not be allowed any homeowner's exemption for the

23

property taxes.

24

things are being run as mini-hotels, they should

25

actually be paying hotel and transient rental

It does not say that since these
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1

property taxes, rather than just the homeowner

2

taxes.

3

neighborhood needs to be defined.

4

It's very vague and subjective and leaves up to

5

Planning Director to really determine whether it's

6

going to have an adverse impact.

And how is the impact of -- on the
It doesn't say.

And about the parking requirement, it

7

8

doesn't -- it says that there should be a parking

9

plan submitted to the Planning Director, but it

10

doesn't say that -- whether the parking has to be on

11

site or off site.

12

short-term rental as opposed to the B&B and

13

transient vacation rental without really any

14

definition about it.

15

Planning Director should have an annual report made

16

in which it should list the permit issued and

17

denied.

18

applications are received, how many are pending, how

19

many are approved, and how many were denied.

And in some place it talks about

It also says about the

I think it should also list how many

And I guess the last thing is that it talks

20
21

about that applicant should also submit a tax

22

payment confirmation.

23

transient accommodation tax, GET tax, Federal, and

24

State income taxes --

25

MR. RAATZ:

I think it should include the

Three minutes.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 8/15/05

1

122

MR. AJMANI:

-- and the County property tax information.

2

And I will put all of this hopefully in our position

3

paper and we'll submit to you officially.

4

you.

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you

Hari.

l

Thank

Dick Mayer

6

will be followed by Henry and will then be followed

7

by Lucienne.

8

person who has signed up to testify.

9

MR. MAYER:

Hello.

And

I

Members, Lucienne is the last

My name's Dick Mayer

I

and I'm speaking

10

as the Vice President of the Kula Community

11

Association

12

personal comments separate from that.

l

and once or twice I'll make some

We at the association have a number of

13
14

concerns

15

just checking them off with the ordinance.

16

we're concerned that there be a level playing field

17

Lani Correal Hotel Association

18

thing

19

vacation rentals may have advantages.

20

they may get a Residential or an Agricultural

21

property taxI whereas a hotel, for example, or

22

condominium may be Apartment or Hotel zoned.

23

regard to electric power

24

be having to pay industrial rates

25

as these or agriculture may get different rates.

l

I

and I'd like to go through these with

l

YOU I

First

mentioned the same

that in a number of areas these transient

l

With

for example, a hotel may
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1

Water, will these people be allowed to get a lower

2

water rate if they're, for example, in an

3

agricultural area?

4

playing fields.

5

operated very long as a small establishment and

6

they've had to be classified as a commercial

7

establishment, and I think you get the drift.

8

9

These are some of the level

Kula Lodge, for example, hasn't

Several times vacation rentals have been
has been mentioned has denied local people

10

affordable housing.

I would like to have that

11

thoroughly investigated before we move further in

12

allowing more lenient transient accommodation --

13

transient vacation rentals.

14

number of vacation rentals in the County.

15

I'm going to be asking as a personal thing, not the

16

position of the association, that maybe perhaps

17

before the Planning Commission goes through and

18

reviews the whole ordinance that you do pass an

19

ordinance that says that all present vacation

20

rentals should be registered, that within six months

21

or three months { whatever you think is proper -

22

at least we will know the size of the problem, what

23

areas of the island they're on, are they in rural

24

areas, residential, so you will be able to make an

25

ordinance that will fit the situation.

We should know the
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idea what they are.

And if they don't register,

2

they then will not be able to get a permit for five

3

years, make it very clearly.

4

proper to have absentee owners running these

5

excuse me, resident managers running these

6

establishments instead of the absentee owners who

7

may live anywhere in the world?

8

resident managers that keep changing?

9

police be able to contact if there's another

Number four,

10

resident manager that comes on?

11

be constantly updated.

12

is it

And what about
Who will the

Those names should

There's enforcement issues where right now

13

it's sort of required that a neighbor squeal on his

14

neighbor who may be having a vacation rental or bed

15

and breakfast that's not operating properly, too

16

noisy, or whatever it is.

17

on people who don't necessarily want to speak out.

18

There should be an effort made by the County to be

19

proactive in making sure that this ordinance gets

20

followed, everything from following the ads in the

21

newspapers, to making sure, for example, that the

22

permit number is on the ad as is required, and

23

occasionally maybe randomly doing tax audits, just

24

as there are drug checks on athletes, et cetera,

25

occasionally doing tax audits to make sure that the

That puts a lot of burden
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taxing situation is being done properly.

It can be

2

random, 2 percent, just like the IRS would check up

3

on people.
Right now it requires -- the ordinance

4
5

requires 40 percent of the people in the

6

neighborhood complaining

7

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

8

MR. MAYER:

It would only allow -- and what I'm saying is

9

why not have 60 percent, by converse, say they like

10

this project?

Why put such a burden -- you know

11

that 40 percent of the neighbors never complain and

12

then it doesn't disallow the ordinance.

13

makes it go to the next level of enforcement.

14

lastly, I'd like to just -- I have several others,

15

about fees needed for enforcement.

16

order to apply for a vacation -- transient vacation

17

rental, there's only a $400 fee for a Class 3 thing.

18

This is much too low.

19

because that doesn't even cover the cost of

20

processing it through the Planning Commission.

21

we should do is have a proper fee and then the

22

proper fee to make sure that the law gets enforced.

23

So whether it's per unit or per whatever, there

24

should be a fee that allows this ordinance to

25

protect those in the industry who did it legally

It only
And

Right now in

What should happen is
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1

from those who are doing it illegally.

2

very much.

3
4

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, thank you, Dick.

Thank you

Henry, to be

followed by Lucienne.
MR. VANDERVELDE:

My name is Henry Vandervelde.

I'm a

6

small business owner and owner of Fabulous Homes/ a

7

licensed travel agency.

8

custom home vacation rentals.

9

support Bob Carroll for introducing the legislation/

10

and I join the MVRA in saying that I think this is a

11

step in the right direction.

12

We specialize in high end
And I'm here to

Today I want to tell you four reasons why

13

this legislation is a good idea.

14

businessman and this is good for Maui.

15

good neighbor business and we like a lot of what we

16

see in this bill.

This is a complex industry with

17

complex problems.

This legislation is a step in the

18

right direction.

19

professionalism and quality practices will help us.

20

I'm a local
We are a

In our industry, improved

I graduated from MCC 30 years ago when Dick

21

Mayer was teaching there, and I've been a small

22

business owner on Maui for more than 20 years.

23

built my own vacation rental business from the

24

ground up and have been successful at it for more

25

than seven years.

We pay all our taxes/ including
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1

general excise and TAT tax, and we require our

2

homeowners to apply for permits and pay their taxes

3

as well.

4

I'd like to comment just briefly on one of

5

the speakers who spoke a few minutes ago about

6

affordable housing for the people who work for us.

7

Our solution is quite simple.

8

well enough that they can afford to buy

9

can afford to rent housing at the market price.

We pay our employees
- that they

10

It's a simple solution.

11

but it works.

12

to think about increasing the wages they pay to

13

their people if they can't afford housing.

14

It's an expensive solution,

And, you know, maybe the hotels ought

So in summary, I'd like to say that I think

15

this is a good time for this legislation and we

16

support more professionalism within the industry,

17

and I think this is a step in the right direction.

18

Thank you very much.

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

23

24
25

Thank you.
Quick question.

Yes.
What do you pay your employees?

What's the hourly rate?
MR. VANDERVELDE:

They range from 17 to 25, to some as

high as 35 an hour.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And is that for a 40-hour work

week?
MR. VANDERVELDE:

For some of them, yes, for some of them

at the $25 an hour rate, yes.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

6

MR. VANDERVELDE:

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

17 to 35?

Yeah.
Thank you very much.

And, Henry, just for your information,

9

hotels are required to provide housing at a rate of

10

one per four rooms, one affordable housing per four

11

rooms.

12

MR. VANDERVELDE:

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

14

MR. VANDERVELDE:

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

they have.

17

MR. VANDERVELDE:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

Have they fulfilled that?
Yes, most have, the hotels have.
I see.
There are other people that haven't, but

I see.
Just to clarify and get the facts out

there.

20

MR. VANDERVELDE:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

MS. DeNAIE:

Thank you.
Thank you.

Lucienne.

Thank you, all, for letting me be the last

23

speaker here.

My name is Lucienne deNaie, and

24

although I often speak on behalf of some

25

organization, I'm speaking as a private individual

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524 2090

129

PC 8/15/05

1

today.

2

saying out in East Maui when I first came out there

3

in 1972 was the only industry was growing pakalolo.

4

Now the main industry is vacation rentals.

5

know, there's a need for both because it's like

6

people have to make a living and there was an

7

opportunity to make a living in the '70s providing a

8

community service and today there's also an

9

opportunity to provide a service.

10

I live in East Maui, and of course the old

And, you

But I will say although I support the idea of

11

there being some sort of vacation rentals some

12

places in Maui, because I'd be a hypocrite because I

13

stay in little farm houses and so forth when I

14

travel in other places and it would be my preferred

15

place to stay rather than a hotel, I also think that

16

there are some very deep unanswered questions here

17

and support you all in digging out the answers, and

18

some of our previous speakers have referred to this.

19

I will say that in our neighborhood that the

20

people who work in the bed and breakfasts and in the

21

vacation rentals actually live in the neighborhood,

22

and so it does really help the fact that they don't

23

have to drive to town to some job.

24

walk down the street or take their bike down the

25

street and it is a blessing.

They can just

And like many people
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1

in East Maui, I try to work at home as much as

2

possible because it's a long drive to get in.

3

think that, you know, there is, in that particular

4

area, a good fit.

So I

However, I am not happy at how many bed and

5

6

breakfasts have grown up in our neighborhood.

7

it was two and three, you know, it was fine.

8

were good neighbors.

9

thing.

When
They

They all tried to do the right

They were ethical people.

They were people

10

we'd known for years.

But now that it's seven and

11

possibly growing, it has an effect on our community

12

life, from my perception.

13

needs to be some sort of mechanism to figure out

14

where

15

enough is enough is in certain areas.

16

say certainly agricultural areas and rural areas

17

would be on that list.

So I feel that there

you know, where we draw the line, what
And I would

18

Also, we really need to have a mechanism to

19

get the firm figures on how many long-term rentals

20

would be available if they weren't vacation rentals,

21

because that's an important part of making a

22

decision.

23

bought small houses and turned them into vacation

24

rentals, and maybe it's only a few, but it does

25

happen.

I do personally know people who have

Maybe it's very prevalent, but it's not a
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1

complete myth.

It is something that's happening,

2

and it's kind of sad.

3

for an affordable rental.

Everybody I know is looking

4

We also need to have a mechanism to

5

discourage the purchase of ag lands expressly for

6

the purpose of creating more vacation rentals, and I

7

think maybe self regulation here among the industry,

8

because I can't see how that would really benefit

9

the industry either of just having a proliferation

10

of too much of a good thing.

Two bike guides

11

going

12

a lot of fun; 30 is a big mess for everybody.

13

you know, let's be realistic here.

you know, companies down going Haleakala is
So,

Also, we need a mechanism to make sure that

14
15

property values are not driven artificially high.

16

have been in real estate offices where Realtors

17

contrary to what Ms. Atherton says, Realtors do

18

promise people that they can make their mortgage

19

payment by basically renting out a cottage as a

20

vacation rental --

21

MR. RAATZ:

22

MS. DeNAIE:

Three minutes.
- and not a long-term rental.

And this

23

drives up the prices that any of us trying to enter

24

the market might have to face because we're

25

competing with somebody who doesn't have to pay a
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1

reasonable price, you know, based on just living in

2

the place themselves.

3

flexible.

4

and we need a check in process for our

5

neighborhoods.

6

say that maybe 60 percent of the people should

7

support it rather than getting people to be against

8

it.

9

a neighborhood, and if it is, good, it should be

10

We really need a fair taxation situation

I kind of like what Mr. Mayer had to

Find out if this is something that's wanted in

there.

Thank you.
.END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY . . .

11

12

But I think we need to be

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Lucienne.

All right, last call

13

for people that didn't -

14

them earlier, Jim Smith, Paul Reaser, and Jerry

15

Welch, are any of these folks in the audience?

16

Okay, if not

17

thoughts with us today.

18

l

Members

weren't here when I called

I thank you very much for sharing your

I

because we finished the testimony,

19

we're not going to recess the meeting to Thursday.

20

Our next meeting will probably be in October, and at

21

that time in October we will be looking at a matrix

22

that will be formed comparing Mr. Carroll's bill and

23

a bill that Ms. Johnson has transmitted to the

24

Committee.

25

Association of Maui's survey, which should be

We will also be looking at the Realtors
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1

completed around the end of this month, I believe,

2

and I thank you for that.

3

Community Association, you've already said that you

4

would be submitting some things to us regarding your

5

recommendations or your points, and I would

6

appreciate seeing that also prior to the October

7

meeting, if that's possible, but I'll get in touch

8

with you folks, as well as some of the other

9

associations.

10

And also the Kula

My intent is to have a panel-type discussion

11

at the meeting in October.

12

now and then, if there is information that you would

13

like to have in order for you to start deliberation

14

in October

15

Staff know what other kinds of information you might

16

want to have.

l

And, Members, between

please let me know or the Committee

Ms. Anderson.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

Madam Chair.

19

Planning Department is also formulating an

20

ordinance, and I would hope that that would be ready

21

for the October meeting and that maybe that could be

22

put on the matrix with these other two proposals.

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Madam Chairman

It's my understanding that the

It's possible.

I mean, it would be up to

24

the Planning Department.

I know they're working on

25

some other things that they're trying to get to the
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1

Planning Commissions now.

2

ready, but it may be ready later when the Planning

3

Commissions look at it too.

4

do the best that we can, and hopefully we'll have

5

input from the Planning Department in the October

6

meeting also.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay.

So it mayor may not be

So we'll just have to

And I did submit a letter

8

to the Department asking for some factual basis for

9

what we're doing here, one being some kind of

10

accuracy on the number of vacation rentals that

11

we're looking at per category.

12

need to look at this.

13

obviously, because I think we need to handle things

14

differently according to where they're located, the

15

size.

16

vacation rentals would not be the long term rental

17

market, would not impact our residents' ability to

18

have a place to live, but that doesn't hold true for

19

small cottages.

20

more basic information before we start trying to fix

21

a problem.

22

Because I think we

It's not one size fits all,

Maybe large homes that are rented out for

CHAIR TAVARES:

So I'm just hoping that we can get

We should identify the problem first.
Yeah, Michelle, I think also that

or

23

Ms. Anderson, that the Realtors Association of Maui

24

survey, that's similar to the one that was done on

25

Kauai to look at the vacation rental program, I
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1

think when that's ready, then John will transmit

2

that over to the Committee and that we can have that

3

for review prior -- way prior to our October

4

meeting.

5

understand it.

6

MR. ANDERSON:

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

So probably sometime in September, as I

Ready by early September.
Okay, early September we'll have that

8

study that they commissioned in order to help us

9

with this decision also, so that will be available

10

before we have the meeting in October too.

11

you.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

14

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank

Thank you.

Okay, anything

Mr. Molina.

Yes, Madam Chair, I'd like to

15

request for your October meeting if we could have a

16

representative from the State Department of Taxation

17

to get input from them as to see how maybe they can

18

work with our own Finance Department in terms of I

19

guess helping regulate this industry, because I know

20

that's been a point of concern is people who own

21

vacation rentals as to how they can -- you know,

22

part of the process of becoming legalized.

23

it's important that we hear from the State as well,

24

since they're sort of part of the big puzzle, if you

25

will.

I think

So if we could get a representative to add
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input to your panel.

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

Sure.

3

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thanks.

Anything else, Members?

Oh,

5

another thing.

The Staff has already prepared a

6

matrix showing what each Community Plan says about

7

vacation rentals in each Community Plan, and also a

8

reference in the General Plan.

9

your binders.

So that's already in

So if you want to take a look at

10

that, Staff has prepared it to show by resident

11

by zoning categories what the Community Plans say

12

about vacation rentals, if anything.

13

already -- that one has already been finished.

14

So we're going to have some really good information,

15

I believe, in order for us to make some -- an

16

informed decision about what we want to send to the

17

Planning Commissions for their process.

18

ACTION:

So that's

Recommending DEFERRAL pending further
discussion.

19
20

CHAIR TAVARES:

Anything else, Members?

I thank you very

21

much for staying a little over.

22

was 4:30 when we were going to be done, but thank

23

you very, very much, and we won't have the meeting

24

on Thursday.

25

ADJOURN:

I know I said it

This meeting is adjourned.

4: 50 p.m.
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